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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ,„^^ ^^^ ,̂ ^^ ^«^««. ^ v 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ^^BA DISK #7-092091.FD) 

X 
In the Matter of the Application DECISION GRANTING 

of AREA VARIANCES AND 
DENYING OTHER AREA 

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION VARIANCES 

#91-23. 
X 

WHEREAS, MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, maintaining a place of 
business at 50 Broadway, Hawthorne, N. Y. 10532, has made 
application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for the following 
area variances: (1) 1,830 sq. ft. lot area, (2) 21 ft. front yard 
(car wash), (3) 36 ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), (4) 4 ft. 
front yard on Rt. 32 (canopy), (5) 3 ft. side yard (canopy), (6) 
13 ft. rear yard (car wash), and (7) 6.5 ft. building height (car 
wash), in connection with a proposed rebuilding of applicant's 
service station at Five Corners, Vails Gate, Town of New Windsor 
in a C zone; and 

WHEREAS, a-public hearing was held on the 22nd day of July, 
1991 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New 
Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant was represented at said public 
hearing by Scott Kartiganer, P. E. of Kartiganer Associates, P. 
C., its engineering firm, and by Gary Hughes of Mobil Oil 
Corporation, and by Tom Florio, of Advanced Automotive, the 
lessee of Mobil Oil Corporation at this site, and by John Knox, 
of Ryco, the firm Mobil Oil Corporation engaged in connection 
with the proposed car wash at this site, all of whom spoke in 
support of the application; and 

WHEREAS, the public hearing was attended by a number of 
spectators who spoke in connection with the application, to wit, 
Greg Shaw, P. E., representing Fred Gardner and Herbert Slepoy, 
co-owners of a nearby parcel of real property, who objected to 
the proposal on the grounds that his clients property is some 5 
ft. lower in elevation than the applicant's site and that if the 
variances on the proposed car wash are approved, the Pizza Hut 
Restaurant located upon his client's real property would no 
longer be visible from the Five Corners intersection and that, 
the proposal would generate traffic flow problems both upon the 
site and at the Five Corners; and that the applicant simply 
proposes to put too much on this site; and that variances should 
not be granted to the applicant which would result in diminishing 
the visibility of his client's property; and that granting the 
variances on the car wash would diminish the attractiveness of 
Vails Gate as a business area; and that water discharging from 
the applicant's site would ultimately flow onto his client's 
property (Mr. Hughes offered to redesign the flow path to direct 
the water towards the front of the property in response to this 
objection); and by Fred Gardner, one of the co-owners of the 
nearby raal property upon which the Pizza Hut Restaurant property 
is located, who objected to the variances sought for the car wash 



on the grounds that the applicant was unable to show significant 
economic injury warranting the granting of the variances for the 
car wash on the basis that the applicant was not pumping an 
insufficient amount of gas from the site at the present time 
which would warrant construction of the car wash to improve his 
profitability (at which point Mr. Hughes agreed that the 
applicant was not pumping an insufficient amount of gas at the 
site the ensure its profitability); and that water run off from 
the car wash would ultimately be received on his property; and 
that the reduction of the access to Route 94 to a single curb cut 
would cause additional traffic problems; and by Carmine 
Andriuollp, the owner of a service station located upon the same 
road as the applicant and approximately one-third mile distant 
therefrom, who objected to the variances pertaining to the car 
wash (but not the variances pertaining to the gas station and 
convenience store) upon the basis that the location for the car 
wash was inappropriate in that it would generate too much traffic 
at the already congested Five Corners intersection and that too 
many variances were needed to construct the proposed car wash; 
and by Herbert Slepoy, one of the co-owners of the nearby real 
property upon which the Pizza Hut Restaurant is located, who 
objected to the variances required for the proposed car wash on 
the grounds that simply too many variances were needed in order 
to construct the car wash; and that, since the existing gas 
station is already successful, the applicant is merely seeking 
more profit at the expense of the general public and the 
applicant's neighbors; and that the proposed car wash would 
generate many traffic problems which he felt the NYS Department 
of Transportation had not fully considered in its recent redesign 
of the Five Corners intersection; and by Floyd Scholz, who is 
affiliated with the McDonald's Restaurant, which is adjacent to 
the applicant's site, who did not object to the applicant's 
proposals but was concerned that the new canopy would not impair 
the visibility of the McDonald's Restaurant (and it appeared that 
since the proposed canopy would be set back further than the 
present canopy, apparently the visibility of McDonald's 
Restaurant would be improved if the necessary variances were 
granted); and by Carl Schiefer, Chairman of the Town of New 
Windsor Planning Board who indicated that the plan now before the 
Zoning Board of Appeals was selected primarily upon the basis of 
optimal traffic flow within the site; and that the Planning Board 
had not been presented with, nor did they, consider, the 
objections now being raised by the public concerning the 
applicant's proposed plan; and that other plans proposed by the 
applicant might have called for lesser variances in regard to the 
car wash but such plans were not deemed desirable considering the 
issue of traffic circulation; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 
and and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The 
Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence shows that the applicant is seeking 
permission to vary the provisions of the bulk regulations 



pertaining to lot area, front yard (car wash), front yard on 
Route 94 (canopy), front yard on Route 32 (canopy), side yard 
(canopy), rear yard (car wash), and building height (car wash) 
with regard to the proposed rebuilding of applicant's existing 
service station by removing entirely the existing building with 
automotive service, pumps and tanks, and to build an entirely 
new, smaller gas station/convenience store, pumps and tanks as 
well as add a car wash, in a C zone. 

3. The evidence presented by the applicant substantiated 
the fact that variances for less than the allowable front yard 
(car wash), front yard on Route 94 (canopy), front yard on Route 
32 (canopy), side yard (canopy), rear yard (car wash), and 
building height (car wash) would be required in order to allow 
the proposed rebuilding of applicant's service station which 
otherwise would conform to the bulk regulations in the C zone./ 

4. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
it received area variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals on 
January 11, 1982 to locate the existing canopies in the required 
front yards on the site. The applicant's present proposal for 
front yard and side yard variances for the proposed reconstructed 
canopies involves a smaller variance request than was previously 
granted upon this site. Consequently the applicant's proposal 
would come closer to the bulk requirements than the canopies 
presently existing at the site. 

5. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that a 
1,830 sq. ft. lot area variance became necessary due to the fact 
that the area within a sewer easement (which the applicant 
granted to the Town of New Windsor gratis) must now be deducted 
from the gross lot area. If the area of this sewer easement was 
not deducted from the gross lot area, no lot area variance would 
be required in connection with this application. Consequently, 
this board finds that since the area of the lot remains 
unchanged, and since the deduction for the sewer easement was the 
result solely of a change in the applicable local law for 
computation of lot area, and since the granting of the sewer 
easement by the applicant to the Town of New Windsor was 
uncompensated, the applicant certainly will suffer significant 
economic injury from the application of the new lot area 
requirements to this lot in the light of the foregoing 
circumstances. 

6. The evidence presented by the applicant indicates that 
the applicant's proposed rebuilding of its service station really 
is a proposal to demolish the existing service station, with its 
auto service facilities, pumps and tanks, in their entirety, move 
the building location back on the property, and replace it with 
an entirely new building to service gasoline customers with a 
convenience store, as well as rebuilding the pumps (same number 
of pump islands) and tanks, and in addition, add an entirely new 
car wash facility. 

7. The Board finds that the applicant's decision to 
demolish the existing building, pumps (with canopies) and tanks 
causes it to lose its status as a nonconforming building 



permitted by virtue of the previously granted area variances for 
the canopies. The applicant's proposal to demolish the existing 
facilities and replace them with entirely new facilities, in 
different locations, which creates new nonconformities, does not 
fall within the "grandfathering" provisions of Zoning Local Law 
Section 48-25(B). Thus the applicant's application is treated as 
one for entirely new construction on the subject lot. 

8. The applicant now proposes to change its use of the 
property by eliminating automotive service, adding retail sales 
at a convenience store, and adding the car wash. The Zoning 
Board of Appeals has not considered the applicant's proposed 
change of use on this application since the property is currently 
in the Design Shopping, C zone, in which retail stores are uses 
permitted by right and gasoline filling stations and service 
repair garages are uses permitted by special permit (Table of 
Use/Bulk Regulations, Design Shopping - C - Zoning District, 
Column A, Use 1, and Column D, Use 5, respectively. The Board 
notes that the definition of "gasoline service station" in Zoning 
Local Law Section 48-37 includes the sale of motor fuels, the 
sale of-petroleum products, as well as washing services. Thus, 
the change of use proposed by the applicant and the necessary 
special permit must be addressed by the Planning Board upon its 
review of the applicant's site plan. This Board has only 
considered the area variances requested. 

9. The evidence presented by the applicant indicated that 
the proposed rebuilding of its service station was needed for 
economic reasons in order to upgrade the site to standards for 
the 1990's in order to remain competitive in the market place; as 
well as to keep up with new technology in order to continue 
making a profit and to continue to be competitive in the future 
by having an appealing looking facility for the long term; the 
applicant's present service station is some 20 years old, with 
old pumps and vapor recovery problems; the proposed rebulding 
will update all of these outmoded facilities with more profitable 
facilities equipped with the latest technology; in addition, the 
applicant seeks to enhance safety on the site in order to improve 
the public safety and decrease exposure to liability in the event 
anyone is injured on the site or entering or exiting the site; 
and the applicant seeks to increase its business by improving 
visibility at the site by making it more open, more attractive, 
cleaner and safer. 

10. The evidence presented by the applicant further 
indicated that it proposed to locate car wash on the site for the 
convenience of its customers, to keep pace with the latest 
technology, and to make an additional profit. It appeared from 
evidence at the hearing that the applicant could locate the car 
wash on some other portion of its lot without any variances at 
all, or possibly with smaller variances, but, based upon the 
review of the site plan by the Planning Board, it appeared that 
safety considerations for internal traffic circulation dictated 
the site plan now presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
Alternative locations apparently had less favorable internal 
traffic flow and may have involved locating facilities over part 
of the sewer easement and/or causing problems with parking and 



turning delivery gasoline tankers. This Board is charged, 
pursuant to the provisions of Zoning Local Law Section 
48-33(B)(1)(b), to grant the "minimum variance" that will allow 
the applicant a reasonable use of the land or building. It is 
the finding of this Board that the applicant can continue to use 
its land a a gas station, and could even add a convenience store 
thereto (assuming that the Planning Board grants the necessary 
approvals) with only a lot area variance, and the applicant can 
even reconfigure its pump islands and canopies with variances 
that are smaller in magnitude than the previously granted 
variances for this site. Thus, it is the finding of this Board 
that if the lot area, front yard on Route 94 (canopy), front yard 
on Route 32 (canopy), and side yard (canopy) variances were 
granted, the applicant would be able to make a reasonable use of 
its land and building. The remaining question concerns whether 
granting the variances for front yard (car wash) and rear yard 
(car wash), as well as building height (car wash) constitute the 
"minimum variances" that will allow the applicant the reasonable 
use of its land or building. 

11. It is the finding of this Board, after hearing extensive 
input from the public as well as the Chairman of the Town of New 
Windsor Planning Board, that in the light of the proof presented 
by the applicant, the applicant has in fact shown significant 
economic injury from the application of the bulk regulations to 
its land with respect to the variances sought for 1,830 sq. ft., 
lot area, 36 ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), 4 ft. front 
yard on Route 32 (canopy), and 3 ft. side yard (canopy). It is 
the finding of this Board that the applicant has sufficiently 
demonstrated practical difficulty in order to entitle it to be 
granted the foregoing area variances. It is the further finding 
of this Board that the applicant has not presented sufficient 
evidence to show significant economic injury from the application 
of the bulk regulations to the variances sought for the car wash, 
to wit, 21 ft. front yard (car wash), 13 ft. rear yard (car wash) 
and 6.5 ft. building height (car wash). The applicant has not 
alleged, nor have they offered any proof that the site, without 
the car wash, is uneconomic. The car wash apparently would only 
increase the applicant's return. Further, it appears that the 
applicant could still locate the car wash on this site either 
without any variances or with smaller variances than have been 
requested on this application. Thus, the applicant is not denied 
a reasonable use of its land or building by the denial of the 
variances for the car wash which are sought herein. This Board 
finds it significant that the site plan referred to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals by the Planning Board was chosen solely on the 
basis of the internal traffic circulation. Since the Planning 
Board had not conducted a public hearing on this application, it 
did not have the benefit of the objections raised by members of 
the public at the public hearing conducted by the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Thus, although other plans might not call for the 
optimum in internal traffic circulation, they might provide for 
development of this site which is more in keeping with the bulk 
regulations of the Town of New Windsor. It is the finding of 
this Board, that after granting the variances with regard to lot 
area and the yard variances pertaining to the canopy, the 
applicant is able to make a reasonable use of its land and 



building. The mere fact that the applicant could make additional 
profit and that the internal traffic flow might be optimized by 
locating the car wash in the proposed location, is not sufficient 
to warrant the variances requested concerning the car wash. 
Considering all of the input with regard to the car wash 
location, it is the finding of this Board that the applicant, if 
it chooses, can redesign its car wash location, to locate the 
same either without requiring variances or with variances of a 
smaller magnitude than is the subject of this application. 

12. Consequently, this Board does not find that the 
applicant has demonstrated practical difficulty sufficient to 
warrant the granting of the 21 ft. front yard (car wash), 13 ft. 
rear yard (car wash) and 6.5 ft. building height (car wash) 
variances since alternative designs could eliminate or reduce the 
need for such variances as well as reducing the impact of such 
construction upon the public and the neighboring properties. It 
is the finding of this Board that the proposed car wash 
construction must be reviewed in the light of the bulk 
regulations and the health, safety and welfare of the public, and 
the impact of the proposal on the neighbors, not merely in the 
light of the optimal internal traffic circulation on the site. 

13. This Board's decision,should not be read as one which 
would deny all front yard, rear yard and building height 
variances on the applicant's land for construction of a car wash 
facility. Given a new application, which possibly could include 
requests for variances of a smaller magnitude, based upon a 
different design and/or layout that did not have such impact upon 
the bulk regulations in the neighborhood, and given appropriate 
to the health, safety and welfare issues arising therefrom, it is 
possible that this Board could act favorably upon such variance 
request if the applicant was able to demonstrate the requisite 
practical difficulty. 

14. The requested variances for 1,830 sq. ft. lot area, 36 
ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), 4 ft. front yard on Route 32 
(canopy) and 3 ft. side yard (canopy), are not substantial in 
relation to the required bulk regulations since the property area 
remains unchanged but the computation of lot area has been 
changed only by an amendment to the local law regarding deduction 
of sewer easement area and the above front yard and side yard 
variances are smaller in magnitude than those which presently 
exist for the canopies now at the site. However, as to the 
requested variances for 21 ft. front yard (car wash), 13 ft. rear 
yard (car wash), and 6.5 ft. building height (car wash), this 
Board finds that they are substantial in relation to the required 
bulk regulations. 

15. The requested variances for 1,830 sq. ft. lot area, 36 
ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), 4 ft. front yard on Route 32 
(canopy) and 3 ft. side yard (canopy), will not result in 
substantial detriment to adjoining properties nor' change the 
character of the neighborhood. It is the further finding of this 
Board that the requested variances for 21 ft. front yard (car 
wash), 13 ft. rear yard (car wash), and 6.5 ft. building height 
(car wash) would result in subtantial detriment to adjoining 



properties and would change the character of the neighborhood. 

16. The requested variances for 1,830 sq. ft. lot area!, 36 
ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), 4 ft. front yard on. Route 32 
(canopy), and 3 ft, side yard (canopy) will produce no effect on 
population density or governmental facilities. 

17. There is no other feasible method available to applicant 
which can produce the necessary results as to lot area, front 
yard on Route 94 (canopy), front yard on Route 32 (canopy) and 
side yard (canopy) other than the variance procedure. 

18. The interest of justice would be served by allowing the 
granting of the requested variances for lot area, front yard on 
Route 94 (canopy), front yard on Route 32 (canopy), and side yard 
(canopy), and by denying the requested variances for front yard 
(car wash), rear yard (car wash) and building height (car wash). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of the Town of New Windsor 
GRANT, as originally numbered, (1) 1,830 sq. ft. lot area, (3) 36 
ft. front yard on Route 94 (canopy), (4) 4 ft. front yard on 
Route 32 (canopy), and (5) 3 ft. side yard (canopy) variances for 
the proposed rebuilding of applicant's service station in 
accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and 
presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of the Town of New Windsor 
DENIES, as originally numbered, (2) 21 ft. front yard (car wash), 
(3) 13 ft. rear yard (car wash), and (7) 6.5 building height (car 
wash) variances, for the proposed rebuilding of applicant's 
service station in accordance with plans filed with the Building 
Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

AND, BE IT FURTHER, 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 
of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to 
the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and applicant. 

ihairman 

Dated: September 23, 1991. 

^ / ^ ^ ^ ^ . 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE OR SPECIAL PEPJMIT 

> #91-23. 

^3.te: 06/24/91 

Applicant Information: , 
w M:)RTT:I OTT. CORP., '50̂  Broadway^ Hflyt-Jiornft/N.Y.. 10532 . x . 

(Name, address and phone of Applicant) (Owner) 

(N^e, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) ~~~~~ 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) n/a 

(Name, a d d r e s s and phone of brolcer) 

,;II:.' , , , :Applicatidn. type:'•_'.•'.• , •''•'/'"•-,,•'-• ,'-• • 

, [ ^ Use Variance . :. ; [~1 Sign Va 

. [ 2 Area Variance n .interpretation . 

III.' Property Information; :,.;;;.;;. -
(̂ ) • C ^ I|fesl̂  side NYS Rt.̂ '9̂  • : '^ •'; 69-4-26.2 102 x 197+ 

(Zone) v;(Address) • 'i-îv;̂  "_ :.. (S B L);: (Lot size) 
(b) l-'Jhat other zones lie withiii. 500; ft. ? n/a ' 
(c) Is. a,pending sale or lease subject vto ZBA Approval of this 

'application? n̂/a-- •' '•"':''• ''••"'-,",'••' 
(d) When was property purchased by present bvTner? 12/16/66 (e) Has property been subdivided prevjous'ly? No When? ^ 
(f) Has property'been subject of variance or special permit, 

previous ly?. y-eŝ  . X-?hen?: 1/11/82 • 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy: Violation been issued against the 

property by the Zoning Inspector?- -̂|̂  , 
(h) Is there any outside storage ̂ t the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail; n/a ./ 

IV. Use Variance: n/a . ^ => 
(a) Use Variance i^equested from; Nsw Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ; • , Table of ';. Regsl, Cpl. ; , to 
' ' a l l o w ; ' '•.' y:'''-\ •/.'•;' \',/'.,'•.;. •'•'' : ' ' \ . r ^ ' ' ' . i / ' - . ' : ,•'-•.••/" ''-."•'-': 

:-;. : ' " ( D e s c r i b e ^ p r o p o s a l ) /y;:' '.-x... ^̂ /̂.'V'--/'- ''•'. -V''. '-,'..•.'• " • ''• ' "• ''•>-/" 

»^V ' i ">( ' ^ ^ }^ J»' <• ^- (• ' ^it,i,,X, - f i) iftf- '• <• %^ -r ?¥ 



n / a ; , ' / ' •; - ''-'/•' ''\. ;-_• ;: 

(b) The legal standard for a "Use" variarice is unnecessary 
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship 
will result unless the use variance is granted. Also 
set forth any efforts you have: made to alleviate the 
hardship other than this application. 

V. .Area variance: '•/,•' 
(a) Area v a r i a n c e r e q u e s t e d from New Windsor Zoning, Local Law, 

\, S e c t i o n 48-12 / T a b l e of Use./Eiilk Regs . , Cols. CrE,F,G&I 

*** Canopy: 

Requirements 
Min.; Lot Area __ 
Min.: Lot Width__ 
Reqd. Front Yd. 
Read. Side Yd. 
Read. Rear Yd. '[ 
Reqd.' S t r e e t , 
Frontage' '*, 
Max; Bldg. :.Kgt.; 
Min. F loo r Area^ 
Dev. Coverage'^ 

V a r i a n c e 
R.equest 

4QrQQQ s,f. 
2Q0 ft t 

•3nftY 

Proposisd or 
A v a i l a b l e 

38y170 s.f. 
• 2 1 3 f t . - ' • - • - / ' _' 

car wash 39 ft.*** car wasJti 21 t t . *** 

1,830 Stf. 

,27 fiz; HEL 
17.0 f t . car wash 13.D±— 

n/fl 
5.7 f t . 

jQ/a_ 

n/a n/a 
.fL..--

-n/a T - ^ 

-24 f t . 
56 ft.: 

REr^-4-36 ±t. 
4 f t . 

n/a i£ . _ 
F loor Area. R a t i o " ' ' 0.50 
Reqd. Front Yd. 60 f t . ~R€T 

'•' R e s i d e n t i a l D i s t r i c t s only 
"''' N o n - r e s i d e n t i a l d i s t r i c t s only 
0/S Parking 5 7 -

(b) The l e g a l s t a n d a r d fo r an "AREA" v a r i a n c e i s p r a c t i c a l 
. d i f f i c u l t y . D e s c r i b e x^hy you f e e l p r a c t i c a l d i f f i c u l t y 
. w i l l r e s u l t u n l e s s t he a r e a v a r i a n c e i s g r a n t e d . A l s o , 

s e t f o r t h any e f f o r t s you have made t o a l l e v i a t e t h e , 
d i f f i c u l t y o t h e r t han t h i s a p p l i c a t i o n . . 
See attached for th i s information. •' '•' 

VI . Sign V a r i a n c e : n/a 
(a) Va r i ance r e q u e s t e d from New Windsor Zoning Local Lav;, 

Sec t i on . , Tab le of; R e g s . , Co l . 
V a r i a n c e 

Sign 
Sign 
Sign 
Sign 
Sign 

Requirements 
Proposed or 
Available 

Total _sq .ft. sq.f' 

Request 

, • • ' . • • • , 

• ( , ' • ' ' " , . • - ' 

sq, . f t . 



- 3 -

'i/i (b) Describe in de ta i l the s ign(s) for which you seek a 
variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring 
extra or oversize s igns . 

(c) Wnat i s t o t a l area in square fee t of a l l s igns on premises 
including s igns on windows, face of bu i ld ing , and f r e e ­
standing signs? 

VII. I n t e r p r e t a t i o n : n/a 
(a) I n t e r p r e t a t i o n requested of New Windsor Zoning Local 

Law, Section , Table of Regs . , Col 

(b) Descr ibe . in d e t a i l the proposal before the Board: 

VI I I . Addi t ional comments: 
(a) Describe any condi t ions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

tha t the q u a l i t y of the zone and neighboring zones i s 
maintained or upgraded and tha t the i n t e n t and s p i r i t of 
the New Windsor Zoning Local Law i s fos t e red . (Trees, 
landscaping, curbs, l i g h t i n g , paving, fencing, screening, 
sign l i m i t a t i o n s , u t i l i t i e s , d ra inage . ) 

Applicant intends to rebuild and upgrade property, eliminating service 
station and adding a car wash facility and convenience store on the 
premises. Applicant intends to add a considerable amount of attractive 
landscaping including trees and shrubs along the perimeter of the 
property. • • . 

IX. Attachments required 

-2L 

Copy of letter of referral from Bldg./Zoning Inspector 
Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement 
Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 
location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot. 

n/a Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions. 
X Check in the amount of $50.00 payable to TOWN OF 

NEW WINDSOR. "• ' 
X Photos of existing premises which show all present 

signs and landscaping. , • ^ 
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X. AFFIDAVIT 

Datg Juhe 24. 1991 

STATE OF: NEW YORK) > 

CdUNTY^-OF;,ORANGE'^ •) •.•: • •*,'/, V;''/-V̂-:'•-V̂'r:̂ ;̂:' '̂î  

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes 

and states that the information, statements and representations 

contained in this application are' true; and accurate to the best of 

his knowledge or to the best of his information and belief. The 

applicant further understands and agrees that, this Zoning Board 

of Appeals may take action to rescind -any variance or permit granted 

if the conditions or situation presented herein are materially 

changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

day of ji.Tne _ . 19_91_. 

XI. ZBA Action: 

(a). Public Hearing date_ 

(b) Variance is 

Special Permit is 

(c) Conditions and safeguards 

A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW 
XfflilCH WILL BE ADOPTED BY 
RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 



Mobil Oil Corporation submits that its application meets the 
test of practical difficulies as defined and set forth by the 
Courts of the State of New York. 

PRACTICAL DIFFICULTIES 

The first question is how substantial the variances are in 
relation to the requirement. The minimum lot area required is 
40,000 s.f. Applicant has 38,170 s.f. available which leaves a 
1,830 s.f. lot area variance to be requested from the ZBA. Even 
if measured against the absolute standards, the measure of relief 
sought in this specific area is not substantial. The required 
front yard in a C zone is 60 ft. Rebuilding and renovating the 
property with the elimination of the service station area by 
creating a convenience store and car wash results in the need for 
a 21 ft. front yard variance for the car wash and two additional 
front yard variances of 36 ft. (Rt. 94) and 4 ft. (Rt. 32). The 
Zoning Board of Appeals must take into consideration the fact 
that a proposed plan was submitted previously to the Planning 
Board which did not require any variances from the ZBA. The 
Planning Board recommended that this plan be revised to ensure 
safe traffic flow, thus creating the need for the application of 
several variances. The Board is requested to also consider the 
fact that the Applicant granted a gratuitous easement for 
construction of the town's sewer line. This easement area must 
be deducted from Applicant's total lot area. The required side 
yard is 30 ft. in a C zone. Applicant has available 27 ft. of 
side yard and must apply for a 3 ft. side yard variance which in 
itself constitutes a minimal request. The bulk regulations in a 
C zone, and more specifically, the rear yard requirement is 30 
ft. Applicant proposes a mere 13.0 ft. rear yard variance 
request for the construction of the car wash with 17.0 ft. 
proposed or available. In order to comply with the maximum 
building height requirement in the C zone. Applicant would be 
allowed to construct a building which was 5.7 ft. in height. The 
Board would have to agree that this is totally impractical 
leaving Applicant no alternative but to request a 6.5 ft. 
building height variance in order to comply with the bulk 
regulations. 

The second area of inquiry is the effect, if the variances 
are allowed, of the increased population density thus produced on 
available governmental facilities. None of the requested 
variances would have the effect of increasing population density. 
Even if that were the case, which it is not, there would be no 
increase in the demand on public facilities beyond the demand 
which can readily be met. 

The third area of inquiry is whether a substantial change 
will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a 
substantial detriment to adjoining properties created. The 
Applicant believes that the granting of the above variances would 
strengthen the character of the area since the entire parcel will 
be rebuilt, renovated and beautifully landscaped. 

The fourth area of inquiry is whether the difficulty can be 
obviated by some method feasible for the Applicant to pursue 



other than the variances. For the Applicant to develop the type 
of project itiseeks, the variances aire necessary. The Applicant 
proposes to completely reconstruct and reh^^ buildihg. : 
The design of the traffic :flow en AppiicantVs^^P^^^ been 
carefully engineered to enable single en€fy and exit on Rt. 94 
for better safety buffer on the stacking lane Ŝ^̂^ 
has improved the traffic flow with the requested changes from the 
Planning Board, there will exist with the iriew proposed plan a ̂  
:much .amproved''element-; of • {Safety.; ;.̂; 

The last; area of inquiry is whether the. vinterest of ;j ustice 
^would bei served by allowing the variancesivSince Applicant's 
commercial property fronts oh two major highw^ of 
New Windsor sihd is located at a busy intersection, to the 
location of the building Which is proposed would destroy the 
visual effect of the building on the property /in :relation to the 
road frontage and could.seriously impact adversely on the traffic 

' f l o w . - ' ' ' • ' - : - \ ' - ^ ' . . ^ .. •.'•'••;^..^ ' ' ' : ' : - : : : \ '-'•'-'•.v.;'•';'••', , • ' - • - ^ ' ' . ' . 

^•: .ECONOMIC INJURY-; y::,̂ ;;̂ ^̂ ^ 

Since the DOT has,undertaken a project of reconstruction of 
the highway on Route 32 and 94 in the Five Corners area of town, 
as a practical matter, it would be more economic for applicant to 
rebuild and renovate the existing facility at this time rather 
tha.n at a later date. In todays, competitive environmeht, 
renovation and mpdernization^i not only a .requirement for most 
commercial establishments:to better serve the public but may be a 
requirement to remain in busines?;. The, plan proposed by the 
Applicant has no adverse impact upon the public. It serves to 
increase the quality of the zone and upgrade the needs of the. 
community.. While it would be difficult to proceed with the plan 
while maintaining, strict adherence to the IbcaLl law, the intent 
and spirit of the•Zoning Local Law is fostered by the plan as 
:proposed.^- V"-' .. "• • 

,:\\%,^' ...'̂ 4̂̂  '-. ' r. ,̂ ' 



Mobil Oil Corporation 

Kartiganer Associates 
555 Blooming Grove Tpke 
New Windsor, NY 12550 

February 8, 1990 

To Whom it May Concern: 

Mobil Oil Corporation 
Authority To Act As Agent 

ThiS; is to confirm that Scott Kartiganer of Kartiganer 
Associates is authorized by Mobil Oil Corporation to act as 
an agent of Mobil for the purpose of applying for and 
obtaining all requi permits and approvals associated with 
assigned construction projects. ; ' ; : 
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M,^!lfcv4g,Jv 

«fBRMi3iM]̂ Î R;»lEETSNGiiĝ ^ 

MR. FENWICK: This is a second preliminary. This is a 
request for (1) 1,830 square foot lot area, (2) 21 foot 
front yard (car wash), (3) 36 foot front yard on 
Route 94 (canopy), (4) 4 foot front yard on Route 32 
(canopy), (5) 3 foot side yard, (6) 13.0 foot rear 
yard (car wash), and 6.5 foot building height for 
purposes of rebuilding of service station with the 
addition of a car wash at Five Corners in a G zone. 

Scott Kartiganer, P.E. came before the Board repre­
senting this proposal. 

MR. KARTIGANER: The colored rendering is slightly 
different. Basically the whole plan hasn*t changed. 
We have just added the variance table as requested at 
the last meeting. This is our second meeting. Came 
back, submitted the notice of disapproval of the site 
plan again as requested. Reiterating all of the 
variances that were required. I don't know if every­
body was here the last time, just go over it again 
briefly. 

To reiterate what we went over the last time, the pur­
pose for the lag of the way we have laid out the site 
is for the best internal arrangements inclusive of the 
car wash and the M.P.D.'s. What we have done is 
mostly at the request primarily of the Planning Board, 
our first submittal was to the Planning Board, included 
everything within setbacks and whatnot. But, with the 
slight variances that were requested, gives it a 
cleaner internal movement. Also, we have eliminated 
an already approved by the way outlet onto Route 94 
that's here. I think it makes it quite a safe improve­
ment over here in this area. We have put the storeage, 
we have created a great deal more storage for the car 
wash as opposed to doing it in the opposite direction. 
We have also moved back this entry from Route 32 onto 
the station a little farther back than what the DOT 
had requested. 

The area variance was basically of our own making 
because we granted an easement for sewer to the town. 
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n I think this was a gratis easement and now they deduct it 
from bur area which makes it a nonconforming lot. I 
think we can get by with that. As far as anything 
dealing with the height variance, that's basically a 
function of the setback variance * of the, for the car 
wash for the height because that, that's more of a 
formula function based on the number of feet away from 
the rear yard and that's how the height is determined 
so that variance is a function of that. What else can 
we tell you? 

There's an existing variance on the parcel for the 
canopies. These are actually quite a bit of an improve­
ment over the existing site plan. This has been a full 
upgrade safety improvements, full fire up to code, new 
tanks in the ground. These are where the existing 
M.P.D.'s are. Ours are quite a bit farther away than 
what these existing ones are. 

MR. TORLEY: What about the,sign, you said existing sign? 

MR. KARTIGANER: We are just going to keep the existing 
sign there. 

MR. TORLEY: Do we need that? That's a nonconforming 
sign, it's not 15 feet back. 

MR. FENWICK: They are not changing it. They are not 
taking it down, not doing anything with it so just 
leave it. 

MR. TORLEY: It's a lot nicer. 

MR. KARTIGANER: It's going to be a lot nicer than what is 
existing. 

MR. TORLEY: We initially provided a site plan to the 
Planning Board. 

MR. KARTIGANER: This one really works very well from 
all standpoints. 

MR. TORLEY: Planning Boar4 for reasons of traffic flow, 
wanted it modified. That is why you're here for the 
variance? 
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MR. KARTIGANER: Exactly. We have submitted several to 
the Planning Board. What would haye happened, wKy don't 
we go back to this other one. What we have done is 
since we do have an easement here, we have tried to 
keep the car wash outside of this setbacks of the 
easement itself so that if any work has to be done on 
the sewer line, it can. The only other way wis would 
have been able to do it was flip the car wash around, 
which would have, which we would have had to take advan­
tage of the closer entry to Route 94. It's a good use 
of the space that's on the property and I think that 
if this is a dangerous corner and we are trying to keep, 
you know, the safety as much as we can, take advantage 
of that. And it's also quitb a wellrun station. We're 
putting in some large islands, doing some extensive 
landscaping and I think really we tried to take advan­
tage of the aesthetics of the site fully. Our islands 
are larger than the DOT's islands and we'll be putting 
grass instead of concrete. 

MR. TANNER: I just wish they could design the car wash 
buildings with a little more flair. It's like a box 
that was dropped there. 

MR. KARTIGANER: That's really what it is. 

MR. TANNER: That's what it looks like. 

MR. LUCIA: One issue the Board might want to consider on 
the car wash, I think, I don't think it's a problem but 
this property is zoned C and the use is by right, use Al 
would include retail stores, which is fine. Use B5 
includes a gasoline filling station and service and 
repair garage. Neither of those are exactly defined, 
slight change in wording. The ordinance, that 
Section 4837 defines gasoline service station, which 
certainly is what they intended, I think there are a 
long list of uses for gasoline service station, 
including washing and lubrication services. My feeling 
is that when this was drafted, probably that was back 
in the days when you had a three bay garage, and a 
separate freestanding car wash is obviously something 
different. The only reason I raise it is whether or 
not you deem that use to be included under the defini­
tion of gasoline service station. 
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>1R. FENWICK: Do you know if that use shows up any other 
place in the code? 

MR. LUCIA: Not that I'mc,aware of. 

MR. TORLEY: Certainly seems reasonable to be part of 
the gasoline station. 

MR. LUCIA: It may be just a change in technology from 
the days where all garages had a wash bay as one of 
several bays but I just raise it because it's something 
you want to handle. If we deem it to be included, he's 
fine. He's on his way with his requested area variance. 

MR. FENWICK: Whatever the other Board members feel 
that I feel it's, it says car wash, they're washing 
the vehicle. It doesn't say how they want to wash it 
or whatever, could be a hose hanging from a post so --

MR. TANNER: That's my feeling. 

MR. NUGENT: Mine too. 

MR. TORLEY: What about other signage, do we have a 
problem with those? 

MR. KARTIGANER: All the other signage as well within, 
we do have some photographs, we checked that. 

MR. TORLEY: We have a somewhat archaic sign code. I 
wanted to make sure we had that nailed down. 

MR. FENWICK: Is Mobil the owner of this property? 

MR. GARY HUGHES: Yes, that's correct. 

MR. FENWICK: Certainly looks like you have done every­
thing we have asked for. 

MR. NUGENT: What did you ask him to do? 

MR. FENWICK: A lot of these things weren't on here. 
Address the variance tables, there was a couple other 
problems that were not addressed at the last one. The 
canopy was not addressed. How far away off the property 
line that was. The reason why they have a variance to 
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be a lot closer to the line than they are Actually going 
to be from where pre-existing and we did give that 
variance but the problem was pointed out by Dan is 
they are taking that down so that variance dies with 
the structure so we had asked them to address everything 
and it looks like they have done that. I don't -- I've 
looked over this and I don't think they have missed 
anything. And I think, just taking a quick look at 
this and in effect, if it were squared off, the piece 
of property the town topk as an easement in excess of 
2400 square feet and square footage they only need is 
1830 so they were — 

MR. NUGENT: Robbed? 

MR. FENWICK: Yeah, they were robbed, probably. 

MR. TORLEY: I think they hav6 done a nice job. 

MR. KONKOL: I'd like to make a motion we set them up 
for a public hearing. 

MR. FENWICK: I'm going to have our attorney give you 
what the prerequisites, what the criteria you're going 
to have to meet for this area variance and these are 
the things you're going to have to address at the public 
hearing. 

MR. LUCIA: Okay, on your area variance, the legal 
standard is something called practical difficulty. That's 
what you have to establish for this Board to grant your 
requested area variance. That involves a proof by you 
of significant economic injury from the application of 
the ordinance to this parcel. I'll leave it up to you, 
whether, you want to bring in real estate appraisal report 
or your own real estate appiraisor to show why it is . 
unique to operate the site at present and why it's more 
economic to operate it with your suggested changes at 
this point. , 

MR. HUGHES: Is that on the overall design? 

MR. LUCIA: The complete operation of th^ site, why you 
do not get a reasonable economic return from the site 
as it is presently zoned and configured as opposed to 
what it is you want to put in there. 
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MR'. KARTIGANER: Things like safety and risk? 

MR. LUCIA: Safety is certainly a relevant faccbr. The 
fact that DOT may have started you on; sonie of this because 
of widening the road so it's.mor6 economic to do it now 
as opposed to later. That!s a11 relevant. Approved 
traffic flow and safety you went aroiind with Mark Edsall 
on the layout, if this is the most effective way of 
handling it from a safety standpoint, by all means say 
' s - o . .'' , ' • ,.-- ̂  • :'''• r'..'^' 

J 

MR. KARTIGANER: .That would be under the guise of practica1 
difficulty, it doesn't, have to bevdolfers^^rid cents on 
thisT '-•'' -•••;' ' ^ V / • : / ' • ' ^ \ '•',:•'". ''•./'. , ' 

MR. LUCIA: Practical difficulty is mainly dollars and 
cents argument but certainly other factors enter into 
it and this Board would be happy to hear about it. I'd 
like you to bring photographs of.the site. We would 
like to. see sbme photographs of the site as it exists 
now and a copy of; your deed; for; the property and a 
title policy. 

MR. HUGHES: /Understand. ' 

MR. FENWICK: Motion on the floor. 

MR. TANNER: I'11 s ec ond it. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. Torley 
Mr. Konko1 
Mr. Tanner 
Mr. Nugent 
Mr. Fenwick 

' • : ' ' • ' - ' 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
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MR. FENWICK: This,is a request for (1) 1,830 square 
foot lot area, (2) 21 foot front yard (car wash), (3) 36 
foot front yard on Route 94 (canopy), (4) 4 foot front 
yard on Route 32 (canopy), (5) 3. foot side yard, (6) 
13.0 foot rear yard (car wash), and (7) 6.5 foot 
building height variances for purposes of rebuilding of 
service station with addition of car wash/convenience 
store at Five Corners in a C zone. 

Scott Kartiganer , P.E. and Gary Hughes came before the 
Board representing this proposal., 

MR. KARTIGANER: We have been working on this project 
for a while. Just to go over for those who haven't 
heard it before — 

MR,. FENWICK: If there's' anyone in the audience here in 
reference to this Mobil Oil, would they please sign the 
sheet. , 

MR. KARTIGANER: The purpose of this variance request is 
to request a setback and primarily a setback in height 
variance for a car wash structure on the property. Also 
some setback on the. canopy and slight area variance. 
The reason that the structure had been located where it 
is it provides for a better primarily provides for a 
better internal circulation pattern around the buildings 
and creates a better and safer exit and entry from both 
32 and 94 . 

This arrangeme 
the May 22, 19 
tentative plan 
include ones w 
variances. Wh 
consideration 
is that it pro 
a busy Route 9 
intersection. 
intersection. 
back. This is 
the DOT. We f 
a better,traff 
Should be. note 
landscaping. 

nt was preferred by the- Planning Board at 
91 meeting.after we reviewed.several 
s. ,One of those, several of them did 
ithout any variance or setback or height 
at should' be noted and what was; taken . into 
in this arrangement as presented by Mobil 
vides for only a single entry, and exit on 
4,. storage lane at the Vails Gate' 
Currently, we have two entrances at this 
We'd be using the one and. much farther 
in • 1 ieu of the, two that, we,, are .a 1 lowed by 

eel for our own station that it,makes for 
ic pattern and safety is 'veryjimportant. . 
d that Mobil, intends'to do, extensive 
We c<re not showing laviclt-caping here. I 
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have the landscaping plan, even in excess of what is 
required by the town and by the Board..The,full 
landscape area we recognize this is an irrifbortant 
juncture. 

The area 
that we 
the site 
met all 
given to 
going to 
overall 
the site 
The vari 
make tha 

varlanc 
take off 
from ou 

the area 
the tow 
put us 

canopy a 
, has an 
ance tha 
t a less 

e is due to a request by the Planner 
this 30 foot sanitary easement through 

r net area. The overall site originally 
variances. This was something that was 

n gratis., We.didn't realize it was 
into an area variance situation. The 
rea, our setback, as it exists now at 
already has an existing variance to it. 

t we are requesting with this one we can 
of a variance request. 

Economical 1>', 
to upgrade and 
remain compeli 
The access, on 
internal flow 
the station, t 
this time,of 1 
whatever, we . ca 
of .s:tor age i nt 
road which we 
the risk of 11 
have. 
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it's, 
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ite 
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ns 
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nd 
a f 
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the 

rate 

of the Board , v>je need 
,,to 1990 s tandards t o 
in the marketplace, 

is access of the 
makes people come to 
out of it easier,. In 
unction, our liability 
safety and make ease 
cars away from, the 

cenerio greatly reduces 
exposure,. That's all I 

MR. NUGENT: One thing you left out for the audience in 
particular was that the lot was going to, be leveled to 
start off with. . 

MR. KARTIGANER: Basically, we're redoing the entire 
site. We're taking,down the existing,gas station, 
taking,out the existing pumps. We're taking, out tanks, 
it's totally taking it down to scratch, rebuilding the 
whole entire station brand new. Curbing,, . landscaping ,. 
building itself,,pumps 
station. 

full rebuild of the 

MR. FENWICK: Just want to read, this for the record from 
Orange County Planning and, Development. This is part of 
the application where it has to "go to the County,because 
it borders a Count>^ or State road'.h Comments from the 
Orange. County Plarining. Federation, is that there, are no 
significant intercdmmunity or countywide.,concerns to ,, 
bring to your attention., ;: : ': . 
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LUCIA: 
artment. 

FENWICK 

I think that's the 

: Oh, yes, it says 
Development. 

HUGHES: 
large blow-

MR. 
exi 

MR . 
, at.^ 

Last meeting you,, 
jp of the site. As 

KARTIGANER: This is what 
sting . 

HUGHES: 
it, it's 

just not in 

MR. 
Mem 

MR . 
gen 
to 

MR. 
of 
and 
all 
we' 
lik 

MR. 
out 
wha 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 

MR. 
sta 

MR. 

,.; • '-'^ J.-y; • 

FENWICK 
bers of 

It's somewhat,,ki 
not very appealing 
keeping with the s" 

: Is there any oth 
the Board? 

Orange 

Orange 

asked u 
you can 

it looks 

nd of ug 
at all 
tation.. 

3r quest 

KARTIGANER: This is the proposed 
erated without the trees or 
fill the 

HUGUES:. 
the site 
then we 
these d 
re going 
e to loo 

NUGENT: 
, there 
t three 

HUGHES r 

FLORID: 

NUGENT: 

FLORID: 

FENWICK 

n in;. 

Basically, what I 

landsca 

did is 
right there, I scanned it 
erased the station 
ifferent things and 

that is 

29 

County Planning 

County Planning 

s to provide a 
see — 

li ke now as it's 

ly when you look 
and it's outdated, 

ions from the 

site computer 
ping so you have 

I took a picture 
into the computer 
• here basically 

then superimposed what 
to build in the meantime a 
k at that. 

One thing I think 
are no service bays 
or four now? 

How many are ther 

Three (3). 

that ou 
in this 

e now? 

There will be none? 

Right. 

: Strictly going t 
tion/convenience store/car 

HUGHES: 

nd that's if you'd 

.ght to be brought 
new plan , there's 

o be a gas 
wash?, 

That's correct, yes. . 

^ 
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MR. FENWICK: 
site? There 

MR. 

MR. 

; MR . 
be 

MR. 

MR . 

MR. 

MR. 

MR,. 

MR . 

HUGHES.: 

FENWICK: 

HUGHES: 

Wouldn't 

••' '• '";' '.";•" '30 '; '̂ 

be any storage of vehicles on 
's no repair work being done? 

No. 

Will you 

I'm sure 
those using the mar 

FLORIO: 

FENWICK: 

FLORIO: 

LUCIA: 

FLORIO: 

LUCIA: 
owner ,: Mobi 1 

MR. 

, MR. 

MR. 

FLORIO: 

FENWICK: 

HUGHES:' 
hours of ser 

MR . 

MR. 

FENWICK: 

HUGHES: 

My name i 

. What is 

be doing any repair work? , 

the only cars parking there will 
ket. We;have Mr. Florio here. 

s Tom Flor ib. 

your interest? 

I'm ci principle ia the cor poration. 

Mr . Florio 

Ad ̂'ci need 

You'll be 

Correct. 

Is this . 

Car wash, 
vic-j , that 

, not Mobil Oil Corporation? 

Automotive. . ,, 

leasing the station, from the 

going to be-24 hours? 

the-whole Stat ion will be open 24 
'o' correct, yes. 

, Seven days a, week? 

Y e s . • 

MRS. BARNHART,: I have an Affidavit, ,of Service by mail 
here where on July 10th, I sent out 29 addressed 
envelopes. 

MR. FENWCIK: , I-'ll-c-pen a. t, ,up, to the public. Try to be, 
brief, give your name and address, please. 

GREG SHAW: May 1 approach the Board? 

MR. FENWICK: Sure. 

MR. SHAW: My name is Greg Shaw, from Shaw Engineering. 
Tonight, I'm representing Fred Gardner and Herb -Slepoy 
who are adjacent property owners to this: sit€'. They own 
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the land of Pizza Hut. As this Board is aware. Vails 
Gate is a very,busy intersection. So busy that the 
State is spending approximately four million dollars in 
improving and upgrading the traffic circulation. 

As I mentioned, my client owns Pizza Hut which is to the 
rear of this property. It's lower in elevation than the 
Mobil Oil. There's a big difference between the before 
and after photos of this proposed project. Before 
you'll be able to see Pizza Hut very clearly and 
distinctly. After this car wash is built, you'll not be 
able to see Pizza Hut from the Five Corners 
intersection. Again, I brought out to the Board that 
the Five Corners is a very valuable commercial area. 
And to take that visibility away from Pizza Hut to allow 
these gentlenien to encroach on the front yards, side 
yard and building height variances, is really unfair to 
ffiy client. You're asking, .for many variances tonight but 
our primary objection is to the car wash. 

Again, you're encroaching on the front yard which again 
ic going to effect our visibility. The side yard also. 
The building height vc/r iance is being requested, F'izza 
Hut being lower in elevation, X believe this computer 
generated perspective is not correct. You're just going 
to see very little of Pizza Hut that which is above the 
car wash and the Mobil Mart and that which is below the 
canopy. 

In the presentation made by the applicant, I didn't hear 
a discussion on economic hardship, on practical 
difficulties, on effecting real estate values in this 
area. I think the Board now can see that it's 
dramatically going to effect the Pizza Hut property . I 
mentioned before about the New York State DOT, the curb 
cuts that the project is going to generate are they 
existing curb cuts or new?. 

MR. KARTIGANER: The new project?, 

MR . SHAW: Yes. 

MR. KARTIGANER: . Our.project is utilizing one existing 
one, there's existing four curb cuts out there now. 
We're reducing that,, down to three. One on 94 , between 
setback closer to the farthest back setback. Currently, 
the.DOT is installing the curb cuts as they designedon 
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the highway cause we have an existing operating station 
at this time. 

MR. HUGHES: This is what they have here now, one here, 
one here and two in the front as well so this 
intersection being so close to this corner right here, 
this being a major avenue, it's relatively unsafe. 

MR. SHAW:, My point, Scott, let me ask the question, has; 
the DOT reviewed this project that being the three uses 
which are now going to be encompassed on this one site 
with respect to th^ existing curb cuts? 

MR. KARTIGANER: They cire currently reviewing this one. 
This was a field modification we ;had requested this 
slight change becctuse it, doesn't effect our entry and 
it's farther. away .. So far , we have had very positive 
response-',from the QOT, as f.cir . as, moving just a singular. 
road.entry from, that direction. 

, MR. HUGHES: •' 1 think .what you.'re asking, if I 'm. not 
mistaken, haz;' tho- DOT seen this- with ,the car wash,?' 

MR. SHAW: •Correct. . •. 

, MR.-HUGHES: Yes., they have . . - , 

MR... SHAW: Cause'' your concern , all, i ight, ic before you 
• had the gas business and a small mini mart, am I 
correct, and now we're throwing this;, third business, 

, that being the car wash onto the site.' The traffic 
patterns are,going to be substantially different and 
again with the money that's.been pumped into, the 
intersection to try and straighten' out the traffic 
problems, I think getting their input on this site plan 
would be appropriate also.' 

MR. KARTIGANER: They ' re cur rently reviewing that,. The 
initial ris.pcnsc-;.has been most favorable. Mostly' 
because it, i-.-ill be taking back the entry, this 94 entry •. 
that • current ly exists.' '• • .', 

MR. HUGHES: Are.you concerned about the congestion 
where just so I, unders'tancl?^ , . ^ . ;'" '̂  

MR. SHAW:: In and-out of the overall, parcel,,it 
relativclv f TviJI , > bo'r : c,oing to have many bays for 
gas . 
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MR. HUGHES: Well, there's fOUT' islands right and 
obviously the smaller one with the access into the car 
wash./ ,̂  / •' ' ' • - • , 

MR. SHAW: Four plus the mini mart plus the car wash, 
that's quite a bit of activity on.a site that's 
approximately how large? 

MR. HUGHES.: About an acre. 

MR. KARTIGANER: It's a full size. 

MR. SHAW: I think this Board, my recommendation would 
be to get somt- input from the New York State DOT with 
respect to the.circulation and the use on this property. 

MR. FENWICK: ' The use is appropriate. It's not 
something we're addressing. Everything we're addressing 
i £ ci r e a . ; 

MR. SHAUi: , I realize that . Maybe the. intensity of it 
again right now. you have one and a half businesises and 
you're really doubling it, the' amount of traffic that 
this site is going to generate is going,..to be 
substantially diffe^rent than what ,it' is right now. I 
think that is my point. 

MR. LUCIA: Also assume the Board grants them the 
variances for this proposal they still go back to the 
Planning Eoard because you still need a special permit 
to operate a gas station. Is that correct? 

MR. KARTIGANER Correct. 

MR. LUCIA: I believe the car wash requires 21 foot 
front yard setback. If it were constructed in a 
conforming manner, in other words, further back from 94, 
would that still partially impact your clients? 

MR. SHAW: I think it would impact my clients but if 
they were consistent with the. zoning., maintaining the 
front yard setback, maintaining the. side yard setback. 

MR. LUCIA: One at a time, just the front yard? 
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MR. SHAW: I think 
the building height 

/ ^ [ :'"' , •, 34,/ 

all three are tied together because 
is tied into the nearest, distance to 

the nearest lot line. 

NR. LUCIA: And the 
conform,, would that 

. position if that bu 

MR. SHAW: I 'd have 

rear yard, if that were made to 
actually worsen the client's 
ilding were pulled out towards 32? 

to see the plan. I can't tell from 
this drawing. I can't react to that that quickly. 

MR. LUCIA': Similar 
canopy which would 

ly pn the variances requested on the 
De front yard which is the only one 

relevant to you, that's the 46 fool request on the 
canopy, did the app lic.ant say that that wa.s actually a 
lesser variance than the Cixistin.g variance? 

, . MR. HUGHES: Yes. 

MR., KARTIGANER: Re 

MR . SHAW: Our .only 
as high wc>'£ the. e>:i 
exceed the existing 
this perspective tr 
rear if this canopy 
the facia depth is 
our, we really have 
to see it as high a 
depth be no deeper, 

ally , yes. 

request', on the canopy is that it be 
eting canopy:, the facia depth not 
facia depth. If you were to look at 

ying to see where Pizza Hut is in the 
was lower, we'd get blocked out. If 

deeper,, we'd get blocked out. So, 
an ,ob.jection to the canopy we'd like 

s the existing canopy an the facia 
we'd like to maintain the canopy 

that we presently have, under the existing canopy, the 
front yard setback 

MR. LUCIA: The res 
request is lesser t 
'really improvin.g th 

MR. SHAW: I really 
comes into .play. I 
the existing canopy 
w hat I b d i e v e t h e 
can again we're not 
yard setback to. the 

we're really . not concerned, about. 

t. o f fi! y q i_i e s t i o.ri i s i f t hi e v a r i a n c e 
han the existing canopy, are ,they 
e client's visibility? 

don ' t thi nk ' t he f r on.t yard setback 
f the build.ing,: is, you're' correct,. 
encroaches' out to, .94 greater, than 
proposal is before this Board so we. 
taking an objection to the front 
. canopy ...• , 

. MR. LUCXA: .thank you. . ; 

MR. SHAW:, ., As, .far 6 
building was moved 

s your .other questi,on.,, , if this. 
in -this fashion -- , . . 
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MR. LUCIA:, Both I. guess to the lower 
that plan would that be pulled away fr 
away from 94? 

MR. SHAW: The car wash, the limits of 
order for it to conform, we'd have to, 
particular fashion which would open, up 
okay, at that point,:I don't think we' 
objection. 

V,,.35' ,••',' 

left corner of 
om the rear line 

the car wash in 
slide in this 
the front yard, 

d have much 

MR. HUGHES: Unfortunately ,, we have the easement for the 
sewer line there. 

, MR. SHAW: That 's why J. think you l"iave 
•.going on at one time on this site. 

.MR. KARTIGANER: Take a look ,at it now 
deceiving . Where .hc.'s going to put „th 
•going, to 61 most :!ire<: I J..-' bt. .i,vi i'rcu'it o 

, Hut is. I hope you can see wher.e this 
'jlightly off of,.the- visibility plane . 
.94., we still had the. .'-'isibility coming 
side of the-' road. , •. '. ::• 

MR. SHAW: ,Our position, is that you're 
sitting at the trcjff ic light looking, a 
intersection and with this new car was 
it is shown on the plan, Pizza Hut is 

, blocked out . 

. :, MR. FINNEGAN- , Would the sign of, the s 
out without Pizzc.'. H,u t ziigri or biii 1 di ng 

. r-1 R . S. H A W : P i z .z • •.- r-i u t ;• ••) •.:> P C Y t >• i s ' a b o u t 
Mobil., You cannot see the side walls. 
this, intersection. , What /ou do see is 
words Pizza Hut across the.front of it 
that's the tvcidemai'k which when you, pu 
.intersection that's what catches ,your 

MR. FINNEGAN: Can you see the sign? 

an awful lot 

, the photo is 
e cai' wash , he 's 
f where this Pizza 
is, taking 
If you came up 
from the r ight 

on Route .'32 
t this 
h being,built as • 
going to be 

tore be blocked 
? '' ', 

S feet lower than 
of Pizza Hut from 
the roof and the 
.' That's located, 
11, up at the , 
e y e ." "' ' . •• ' 

MR. SHAW: The sign of Pizza. Hut, I; can* t-attest, to, , <• 
that. I didn't focus in on that. 

MR. FINNEGAN: , There.'s. one on.the Pizz a' H u t r o o f ? ':.>,;:;.;/ :.• 
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,MR. SHAW: Correct 
fDresently exi 

MR. FINNEGAN: 
itself and th 

, MR. 
'•is 

.^ to 
bel 

FENWICK:. 

sts . . 

So 
e one 

We h 
the Chairman of 
ask you a 
ieve that 

PIanni ng Boar 

MR. SCHIEFER: 
this was the 
I h 
hc-a 

ave heard 
ring part', 

industries or 
, the 

' wer 
chc 

r eason I' 
e several 
sen for •: r 

being brought 

MR. 

. MR. 
Opp 
war 

MR. 

FENWICK'-

SCHIEFER: 
osi t ioii iz 

;'•'• " • • • V ^ - ••' : 3 6 

y the words are right across as 

Pizza Hut has two signs, the sign 
" ' — ' ^ ' • ' • ' ' ^ • : . ' • \ ' • • ' • ' ' . ' • ' 

ave Mr,. Schief er . in the audience who 
the Planning Board. Car 1 , I'd like 

question about this. We were led to 
there 
d and 

's been several plans put before the 
this is the one you liked the best. 

There was a discussion on the plans and 
one that was picked at the time. However, 
all k 
you 
the 

m her 
submi 
ciffic 

inds of opposition. You're only 
re going to hear from the other 
other side that are' also here. That's 
€ to see ul"iat the reaction is. There-
tted and this, is the one thdt was 
: Now, the.other things that are 

up now were not considered. 

As f 

Tha 
< C O till 

t to, be aware . 

TORLEY: 
, seen across £ 

MR. SHAW: Wh 
client's prop 
neighbor reqt 
New 

MR,. 
. tha 
: hei 

MR . 

MR. 
be 

" MR . 
pre 
on 

Are y 
jomebo 

lat I 
>erty 
-ires 

Windsor zoning 

TORLEY: 
t he keep 
ght cind e-. 

You 'r 
hi i s c 
•ervt!-

SHAW: Correct 

TORLEY: Are > 
seen across som 

- n t-i iv • vv 1 
sently exi 
that projc 

i3t ,ue 
st, w 
• Ct . ' 

3T c;s tt'ic, ciyii or anything else --

t's the reason I'm here. I heard the , 
ri9 ci nd I k now wf-ie n 11""!ey cC)me back, I 

ou. cvscerting you have the right to be 
dy else's, property? 

aiTi sayi.ng is that the •-.''isibi 1 ity of rny 
should,not be diminished because the 
a /.-arianee and is deviating from the 
ordinance. 

e c; 1 so say i ng t hat you ' r e r equest i ng 
anopy over the.gas station a certain 
.; ,. ... 1 .;..̂  •?* , 

' " • • ' ' ; : • • ' ' • , • ' " ' ' • ' ' ' ' 

ou ascerting, that,you have a, right: to. 
ebody else's property?; 

are saying, as the conditions.. 
e have a certain degree of visibility 
We; don't think it, should be diminished 
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because a neig 
ordinance, all 

:']riot consistent 
• our position. 

'.-commercial bus.. 
dimi n1shed , I 

^ .'' :; MR:;, HUGHES;- I 

hbor wants 
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to deviate from the zoning 
right, and construct something that is 
with the. 
Vails, Gat 

ines.ses. 
ddn't thin 

see what 
we're trying to detract 

. ; r &a11y t r y i ng 
' dollars a year 
stay up to par 

" has come into 
.; be 'more,, than h 
dealer and the 

. •• , that, they have 
gas , they get ,• 

,' , or. McDoriald 's', 
\. ,. ., and-Matt, the' 
, • , -.jwilling to do 

•, • gas and it,' wor 
; - •;;;;;£tir kind of -ac 

' ' ; ; , y o,u k n ouj, b 011 
,. 'very- receptive 

.suggested, that 
- Mobil would €v 

to enhahoe 
trying to 
with what 

New Windsor zoning code. ,That's 
e is a very attraetive area for 
Hnd to have that attraict iveness • 
k is unfair to my client. 

you're saying . t ; don't think 
from the area rtsislf. We're 
it. We're spending millions of 
figure put how to improve, and 

, is.going on. One^ thing that 
play ./.especially in the, Danbury area , I'd 
appy to pr c vide to yoti- the name of the 
person who's in charge of the pizza place 
,£) deal worked out, whiere they pull irr for 
Vou know i. discount to go in and get pizza 
or, comethi ng .'cind' I have sf3oken.'tp both Tom , . 
dealers ou 
some- L I'li.ny 
ks out goo 

c: t e-rifll , Is' 

er improve 
I,t 'c wo 

t there and, they are, ri-iore than 
ii.ke, thc;t C)iVget.;a'dolli-jr off of 
d:, for ev«:•• rybod>';so that you're 
hii •:• h , i•::,': whe;t; businesses today , 
•everyone. I think they were 
i [:.lr\Q very weii ,in Danbury . I 

to. flat t: and;, he 's, for it and. I 'm , sure that 
en-be. wi.li 

close to SI5,,,000 publ,ici 
; Connecticut. , 
• and Mickey and 

Mpbil R.::i':: f.vr 
everyone , •=•'.•• en 
b u t . ,1 i.'l':̂  .. .1'.. 

•bad,guy•but we 
improve c v.. r >:t 
relationship'. 

MR., SHAl'J: Can 
variances that 
another srcheme 
as,great, that 

,, . it's been as.ke 
, occasions. 

,. MR. KART.IGANER 

HcJvincj* thi 

ing to publicize it. They spend 
zing the activity in Danbury, 
ri.cje li ke, Te.inage Ninja Turtles 

Minnie Mouse for different events- and 
iili ' o f t !•, 
the pizza 

•.-•It '. Cr- n o t J 

don •' t ,wan 
hin.;;:; il-t.v h o 

you devei 
you 're re 
whev; , the 
's one of 
d of me, an 

: .; We have 
of the planning Board-. 

Planning Ecardt 
snd this was w 
oKci a nufi'ber 

, r- rci a 
hat we wor 
I'f IC-l'Cio 

_-t but • it was beneficial to ^ 
place;, right, next door to help 
it se'eriiG. like we're ki,nd ĉ f a 

t to .dp .that . We want to. 
.•••••C:1'uily • i t will be a good. 

c pi your, sit €;, and r-educe the 
quest ing? Ca n , you c,ome up with 
...r.equesf for; the' variance aren ',t 
the'requirements of this Board,, 
d. my.appiicants.on.man.y: ;. 

;,brpught .seyerai, plans in ..f̂ 'dnt 
This' has been in front of the 
s the overall design, you know, 
\eC out with the Planning Board 
ii:̂ , internally as far as 
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wor king, 
general f 
as bei ng 
point out 
try to ma 
if we mov 
slightly 
Greg is t 
•you're pu 
smaller t 
recognize 
just tryi 
this actu 
three bay 

working 
low of 
the bes 
. We t 
f̂e var i 
e to do 
t'et t er 
hat the 
tting i 
han the 
it's, 

ng to b 
cd bull 
garage 
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with the intersection, working with the 
the site. This is what we came up with 
t cle;i i.9-1. JuSt some things I want to 
ried to minimize. Obviously., we don't 
ances, we,work within the variance but 
a variance, if we can come in with a 

design. What I'd like to point out to 
building while this main building that 
n the convenience, mart is quite a bit 
existing building and you don't 

I'm not arguing with your point., I'm 
ring up things that you can see that 
ding it quite a , bit smaller than the 

Also, when we fno 
can move it. back 
but it 's goi nc) t 
have that percep 
little la r g e r.,3 c 
the best we can, 
c o rn p u. t e r g e ri e- r a t 
talking to Gary, 
brought out exac 
it's very visual 
it as much as po 
try to put ~:i car 
h i nder a noe t o • b r 
t hi e ^ r e'a so ns t!'-.a'. 

ved t he ca 
a .little 

o-be a lit 
tion at ie 
tuali.> hJo 
give a vi 

ed design , 
some of t 

tly what h 
and' we 're 
csibi^. .1 
wash and 

ing it b€.'̂: 
I explain 

r wash, you had gr 
farther off of thi 
tle.-fartl-ier ,. it's 
ast from this dire 
c kirig out arid, now 
sual picture of th 
obVi ous 1 y I think. 
he thi ngs t hat hav 

anted, you 
s road here 
going to­
ot i 0 n a 
we try to do 
is. It's 
when I was 
e been 

appens to the structure and 
trying to be up front about 

t 's the intention 
visually I think i 
i 'Jes i n t e r n a J. 1 y' f c 
ed , it's a better. 

of Mobil to 
t may be a 
r us for all 
design.. 

MR. SCHIEFER: I thir.k th* answer to the question is 
some of the alternate plans although for other reasons 
they weren't as desireablc i,vOuld l-iavc called for less 
variance as I recall. The answer just a simple 
question, the- answer to that question is yes. • 

MR., FENWICK;: What, I'd like, to do at this time, we know 
what your o rvc e r n i. s n-ii I ci ixKij .-jet sonie othei 
people and, we'll get back to you, unless you have 
something dif f erê int to .sa>'.' 

MR'. SHAW: I'd like to leave the Board with just one 
thought, and I'11 sit; down. The fact that this applicant 
is'asking for how .rriany variances-, seven? 

MR. FENWICK: . Somewheres in that neighborhood. 
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MR. SHAW:' I 
going on with 
.vai'isnce, you 

, , ' ' / • . ' • • '•; 3 9 

think that tells the Board there's to much 
th 
're 

appropriate that 
on this parce 

MR. Gi^RDNER: 
owners of the 

1. 

My 
ad 

is site . 
looking 

You 're not looking at one 
at seven, maybe it's not 

that, that each activity be generated 

' ' „ ' • .;, • 

naime is 

- . • . • : , ' , ' 1 ' 

Fred Gardner, I'm one of the 
joining property on which Pizza Hut is 

• located. I presume this 

MR. HUGHES: 

MR. GARDNER: 
hardship whic 
items that th 

MR. :FENWJCK: 

MR. GARDNER: 
insufficient 
them to put i 

, MR. HUGHES: 
your question 

MR. GARDNER: 
ask you anoth 

Yes 

Ori 
h i 
is 

Nc-

M;.-

, I do, G 

5 of the 
uFide r 31 c' 

Board mus 

t particL 

cjuect lor 
amoui'it C'f . i;c 
n' -a 

I t 
is 

1 ' 
er 

Water going to g 

MR . HUGHES: . 
and John Knox 
the expert on 

MR. FENWICK: 
to talk about 

MR. GARDNER: 
that they can 
recycle. 90?o, 
will undoubte 

. going? We're 
side now they 
before it goe 
Where is that 

MR. HUGHES: 
the water. A 

It ' 
is 
th 

We 

It 
not 
u.nl 
dly 
c, 

car was!" 

hink t!-ic' 
no . 

m -hwarc- c 
question. 
—• o 

3 an/all 
from•Ryv 

at since 

' 1 e 0:.Otu< 

'i- 3 7) imp 
recycle 

ess J'm i 
cor rect 
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certainly [> 

s, i. 
ma 

On 
11 

:s here, comes out , 

fi. What 
o showing 

here, thi 
the water 
this, is 

young man represents Mobil? 

ary Hughes. 

items Mr. Shaw; brought up was 
fid is one ofthe^, necessary 
t consider. 

I ci 1 1 >' t or. • t h i s Vci r i ci n c e . 

to Mobil is Mobil pumping an 
'1- :.c.l !"!,:• it's necessary for 
? -' ^ '• ; • ' 

•:.•:•• r • vvo'i.f'i, /lO , tl'v.i- oric.wer t o 

f that by the way, okay, let me 
The car wash, where's the 

contained in a reclaim system 
<:• (, phorieti.c ) . I'll let him be 
he is, if you don't mind. 

i i ;' , ..;;• o _ 1 'i g t-c ./ o n d w 1 i -.-J t •. j e •, j a n!: 

ortant factor and thie, factor is 
lOCo of the water. They may 
r!Cor,r€:ct and this gentleman 
me. Where's the other 10%. 
r, it's going to go off to the 
ash outside of the building 
do; they do, after, it comes out? 

' ? , • " , . ' " • , • , . . ' •' • • ; ' ' • • ' ' • • ' ' ; " 

s is, where they come out with 
that comes,, out is caught in 

the catch basins; he:re and it 
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n MR. KNOX: Forty (40) to fifty. ('50) cars per day is what 
the other five units we have in Newburgh are washing 
currently. 

MR. HUGHES: Forty (40) cars a day, maybe three or four . 

J 

MR. ANDRIUQLO: 
money, let's be 
you to remember 
location. I fi 
car wash fight 
Newburgh so I k 
you are talking 
You 're going to 
I figured it, ou 
build. 

Any cars after 40 I'm going to get the 
practical. I ain't a jackass. I want 
this. I wanted to put a car wash in my 

gured out every car that goes through the 
next to the Vails Gate and right in 
now there's not 40 cars a day because if 
about $5.00 a car , what are you making^' 
keep a car wash for $400.00? No way and 

t because the car, wash costs $150,000 to 

MR . KNOX: No but you're getting there. 

MR. ANDRIUOLQ: This is what I'm talking about. My 
point is as I say I'm here only, for one thing, but I 
think the car, wash is to much on one location as the 
gentleman said.we're talking about seven variances on 
one spot. 

MR. FENWICK: Thank you. 

HERBERT SLEPOY: My name is Herbert Slepoy, Valley 
Stream, New York. What I object to — 

MR. LUCIA: Are you also a co-owner of the Pizza Hut 
site?. • . ' ' • -

MR. SLEPOY Ye; 

MR, LUCIA: Thank you 

MR. SLEPOY:;. What 
requested varianc 
site, they are ta 
now they are tryi 
it is presently, 
that's really ace 
this point as no 
checked. It was, 
DOT traffic and s 
feel will happen 

I object ,Xo is that the number of 
es to accomplish what the way I see the 
king a very successful, gas station and 
ng to make it even more profitable than 
In my mind, that's the only thing 

omplished. The fact is that the DOT at 
knowledge of this happening.. I have, 
it*s suggested that' perhaps that the ; 

afety group be querried as to,what they 
to an area such,as this which they are 
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pumps and they are,going 
get out there and you're 
94. 

MR. FENUICK: Nu doubt ir 
from someone new. 

CARMINE ANDRIELLO: I'm C 
property on Forge Hill Ro 
hc:re only because n\y son. 
another convenient or wha 
across the street . 

MR. FENWICK:. This is Sit 

MR. ANDRIELLO; I, figure 
because as far as this is 
about the Five Qor ri&vo. 

to come from the 
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car wash to 
going to have difficulties on 

my niind . I'd li 

armine Andriello, 
ad on 32. I don' 

ke. to hear 

I own the 
t know , I 'm 
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CO., • 

ffiyself lucky to h 
coneer ned, you'r 

I 'm over six and 
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w i 11" 1 11" 1 '-• i • u t }j.:: t, i s d b s o l u 
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do eve r y t lYi ng t o , he 1 p t he 
anything or stand ty the 
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you know. I I'lear there's 
a 1 r e a d v p u t u P . I g o hi C' rn e 
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d o n ' t t h i 1 -1K. p e o P I:? s l"i o u 1 d 
IOO}% the-' WS)' th€'/ Wi-iT'it to 
wash and the gas station 
corner. One thing I love 
make money, I understand 
c o rn ff 1 e r c i a 1 i 2 e d e- p o t w i t t'l 
go home on anything that' 
they want to put a Dairy 
but once you put a car wa 
location on the Five Corr 
car wash and we can't go 
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now presently developing and 
obsolete upon development of 
my mind to take a successful 
even more successful on the 
including those who adjoin t 
people Who come in the;commu 
have been there for 20 years 
develop more. If I were an 
would do the same but that i 
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immediately will become 
this car wash. It boggles 
station and try to make it 
backs of the general public, 
hem, who live in the area, 
nity, in the area. They 

The name of the game is 
oil company, I undoubtedly 
sn't what Vails Gate wants. 

FLOYD SCHOLZ: My name is Floyd Schultz, I'm with 
McDonald's. I just want to ask a couple questions. The 
height of the canopy presently is it going to be the 
same height or lower height or '•— 

MR. HUGHES: It will be approximately that height. 

MR..SCHOLZ: What do you have now? , 

HR . HUGHES:;; Right now, it, will be almost identical. 

MR. SCHOLZ: Lower or higher? 

MR. HUGHES: Plus or minus 6 inches. 

MR. SCHOLZ: My only problem is' if you're down the road, 
you can't,see my sign at. all and before the canopy was 
put up,,1 had good visibility. That's what we see right 
here .• ' , 

MR. HUGUES: It actually is- not pictured on that one, 
it's a little, different angle. 

MR. SCHOLZ: My point is before the canopy was put up, I 
was visible. After the canopy, I was totally hidden. 
And I think you, know that's,my only problem. 

MR. FENUIICK: This canopy is going to be farther back. 

MR. HUGHES: This comes oUt here, this canopy will 
actually be back here so you'll^ actually see more of a 
sign right here. The golden arches will not be hidden. 
We're coming back approximately, what is it, 12 feet. 

MR. SCHOLZ: Then I guess honestly :I don't have any 
problem. I just was worried about my sign being blocked 
by the canopy. My road sign is relocateable, I mean, 
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that's:: something that costs o.lot of money. to raise or 
lower that: I don't want ,to be;' hidden by that., 

MR. FENWIGK: Anyone/else? -

MR. SHAl'J: One, just one final comment. I want to 
expand on the point that Mr. Gardner made. I asked 
about the operation of the car wash, where it is 100% 
recycleable or not. How I perceive the drawings, is 
that there's going to be a catch basin and piping near 
:the car wash, which is going to be dumping water on his 
.property. I think ' that was the point Mr . Gardner was 
trying to m a k e put and that is soniething that this Board 
6r the Planning Board should take into consideration but 
the., plan before you J beli^'ve does show a discharge 
Poi rit of st or fii water on t head.ja<:• e nt pr oper t y . 

, MR . BABCOCK : Fioid th<i- pa r k.i ri.'.) lot, froffi t hie parking . . 
spalls, there'c. a catch basin the- in. corner of the. 
Pctr.king i;.Poce riumber one. ;•_' . . •' . . 

MR . FENWICK; : Tl-at would be- spme.t hing more addressed to 
the Plc-iTirii ri-:.i Dociici. ,, I .•..̂.. n ' I l.nC'W. J'j,'. that a parking lot • 
runoff? 

MR. HUGHES: Th^t "';'_: !;<:;_lealiy for the, spaces here ciVici 
that's it,, whatever . 

MR. SHAl'J: That's a site place issue but I wanted to 
reiterate what Mr. Gardner said. 

MR.'KARTIGANER: APin>ai enti;- . a lo^ more drairage than 
that goes onto thie Pizza HL't proper t./ so we're trying to 
minimize that _.c ,n;uch as possible. 

MR. SCHIEFER: You're aware the adjacent property does 
not belon;!? tc- V'ij.za.' Hut? , . •-. 

MR. SHAl-J: Thsit':. correct. There's â  15 foot easement. 
Very sfiiiili -X..lp, end '^hcr. -- ; ; 

MR . HUGHES: Understanding that 'concern, I'm absolutely 
more- ,,t han wi 111 i.g to have this? redesigned to come over 
to ti«?. in here so it drains towards; ,the front of the 
proper ty.' •':•'.; .,•.'• "'/\ [ ] •• 

MR,. FENWIGK: ' Not' to Interrupt you, that's not. going to 
be our concern. Our concern is in reference to the . : 
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buildings with square footage to the property and along 
that line, that seems to be a Planning Board concern 
because no matter what there is going to be something 
there and it's — • 

MR. SLEPOY: These variances that they are requesting of 
you, will they set any precedents? 

MR. FENWICK: No. 

MR. SLEPOY: You have giyeii this kind of height to other 
buildings in the area? 

MR. FENWICK: No. We have no and we'll not, each case 
is on its own merits. 

MR. SLEPOY: It sets a precedent but it doesn't? 

MR.. FENWICK: No precedent is. set. It's each 
individual. 

MR. SLEPOY: This will be a. first happening, if you 
permitted this kind of height? 

MR. TORLEY.: ', What we are' saying each is individually 
looked at. There is no precedent. ' 

MR., SLEPOY: Has other sites been approved with this • 
kind of height? 

MR. FENWICK: Sure.̂ ' 

MR. LUCIA: This same property has existing variances 
for this canopy height already.,. They actually are 
diminishing the existing variance on the canopy heights 
by this,application. 

MR. HUGHES: , If I could, please, the variance that we 
currently have, we're actually making them smaller.for 
the canopies, both the height because this one is a 
little bit lower and also on the sides, it's much 
farther back from; the road to give greater visibility 
for safety. 

MR. TORLEY: As the gentleman pointed, out, most of the., 
variances that are here,are actually reductions because 
they are tearing down the canopy. We;have to start 
over. The variance won't, carry over so they are. ;, 
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actually smaller variances than what they have at the 
moment. 

MR. FENWICK: 
wash. 

Unless they are in reference to the car 

MR. SLEPOY: ; Except the setbacks and encroachment 
visibility will be hampered and congestion and that. 

MR. FENWICK: We have the first variances in references 
to the whole site. The second variance is in reference 
to the car wash. The third one is in reference to the 
canopy. Fourth one, canopy, fifth one I'm not sure. I 
think it's the car wash 3 foot side yard. 

MR. LUCIA: That's the canopy. 

MR'. FENWICK:, Okay, the sixth one is the car wash and 
the last one is also the car wash because that's the 
building height variance. Is that correct? Is the last 
one in reference to the car wash? 

MR. 

MR. 
it's 
was 

LUCIA: 

FENWICK 
in ref 

before 
to the whol 
right-of-wa 
towr 
that 

across 
has to 

actually be 
clar 
the 
hear 
publ 
Boar 

ify it. 
public? 
ing. T 
ic. I' 
d. 

That's correct. 

: . So I believe that for i 
erence to the canopy, it's 
and the first one it's lot 
e site plan and that occur 
y that the easement that t 
the property and due to s 
be subtracted in the area 
ing used or paved or whate 
Is there anything else f 
At this time, I'll' close 

here will be no more comme 
11 open it back up to the 

n those cases, if 
less than what it 
area in reference 
red because of a 
hey gave to the 
ome recent laws 
footage and it's 
ver, just to 
rom the members of 
the public 
nts from the 
Members of the . 

MR. LUCIA: If T could just, before you do that, Mr. 
Shaw anticipated, me a little bit. I'd like to hear a 
little more from the applicant on practical difficulty, 
why it is the applicant needs all these variances on the 
site. What specifically is the significant economic 
injury that the applicant suffers from the strict 
application of the ordinance to the lot? 

MR. HUGHES: Mostly in keeping up with the new 
technology and the developments that are coming into 
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n play as well' as 
it's up, we aga 
develop somethi 
and we ' 11 also 
term, not just 
pumps that are 
problems with t 
help decrease t 
the air: So , j 
technology, we 
again making a 
the business to 
that. 

, you know, future plans. We don't, once 
in we spent great research money to 
ng that's going to,be here for a while 
have been appealling and in for the long 
right now, make a quick dollar but the 
there are very old. They also have 
he vapor recovery there which will also 
he amount of fumes that are emitted into 
ust by not being able to keep up with 
lose a great advantage there as far as 
profit, which is what basically we're in 
do. I mean there's no two ways about 

MR. KARTIGANER: They have studies where traffic gets 
increased with, when they upgrade and make a station 
nicer and make it more applicable to modern vehicles. I 
think when was the last time this was upgraded was like 
20 years old. ^ 

MR. HUGHES." Yes, a little over 20 years ago. 

MR. KARTIGANER: So they find that it's of economic 
viability to actually invest quite a lot of money to 
totally upgrading the station, not just from the profit 
but from the standpoint of as I brought up liability. 

MR. HUGHES 
now at'the 
sure where 
dangerous, 
safety of 
see, peopl 
two island 
along 32. 
into the c 
that in it 
on a, liabi 
injured th 

: F 
exi 
the 
not 

the 

or safety and 
sting station, 
other picture 
only to as a 
people who are 

e coming in from t 
s going along 94 a 
You 
ente 
self 
lity 
ere 

have cars bas 
• with pedestr 

the flow of tra 
as you can see 
is but it's ve 

ffic right 
, I'm not 
ry, very 

liability for Mobil but the 
at,that corner 
wo entrances th 
nd then another 
icaily coming ,a 
ians walking in 

is very dangerous to me. It 
sense, you ar 
before to long 

e going to get 
. ' 

As you can 
is way with 
two coming 
t each other 
between and 
's, you know, 
somebody 

MR. KARTIGANER: Thi 
when they built it. 
is now, 

: was for a,different traffic stream 
It was a lot less busy than what it 

MR. LUCIA: If I could have a focus in on the moment in 
modernization reduction in the vapor , why that relates 
to the variance you're seeking?'. I'm not saying it . 
doesn't relate to increased traffic flow at the site, or 
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the improvement of your business but why as presently 
zoned, are you going to suffer significant economic 
injury if your expansion or your redesign had to conform 
to the ordinance? What's the difference here? That's 
what this Board needs to hear. 

MR. KARTIGANER: Well, I think the primary thing, this 
is why, you know, I want to bring up now as far as the 
liability standpoint, in this plan; and the design we 
have now allows us to at least reduce our entrance onto 
94 and remove it from a farther away from that entrance. 
When you do a traffic study, what the tendancy is now in 
the DOT is to try to reduce your number of entrances and 
exits from a large shopping center. We just did one on 
32. We have a single entry and exit. Again, from our 
trucks coming into the site, we have it laid it so that 
the, I wish we had the plan of how, it exits right now 
but right now, our trucks are actually, our fill trucks 
can come into the site, fill the tanks where they are 
located, they are not going to be located where they are 
located, right now. It' will be a little bit more, 
difficult access and also pulling on the trucks right 
now they can go around to the farthest entries are on 
this side. 

MR. HUGHES: Again, also just to make sure we hit on 
your question so we don't digress is one is the 
technology, two will also be the liability reasons and 
three is the visibility. It will be a much cleaner 
station and they'll see it where as I don't think they 
see the station as well now. And, that causes a loss of 
business . 

MR. KARTIGANER: That's primarily the reason, by the 
way, that the Planning Board liked this site as well as 
us is that visibility and openness of the station. 

MR. TORLEY: Is there some dispute about the DOT. 
notification? 

MR. KARTIGANER: We did notify the DOT. It's currently 
in the process. 

MR. HUGHES: I have contacted him. 

MR. TORLEY: I saw you rummaging through your case. 
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MR. HUGHES: I keep a log of everything I do. It comes 
•in handy on certain occasions so I can give you the 
exact time and date. 

MR. KARTI6ANER: Ue spoke with the DOT ., We have the 
plans up to Region 8. We have had contact witft them in 
fact contact with the '—. 

MR. FENWICK: Not to get into.your conversation here but 
it isn't really something that as;far as front yard, 
rear yard, square footage on the property and what not, 
it's not going to come under any problem with this 
Board, as far as your entrance and exit onto the , 
property. That's not something we have to address. We 
have to address area variance, practical difficulty is 
what we're looking at right now and that's definitely 
what this Board has to do. Everything else you have as-
far as curb cuts, everything else is part of the DOT. 
It's part of the Planning .Board, as far, as your 
drainage, that's part of thePlanning Board. It's 
nothing to do with this Board.. I think.we're just 
bringing up the same thing over and over again. We have 
heard the concerns of the, audience and I think.everybody 
has looked at this strongly. What I'm trying to find 
out. is to,Address just the car wash. We're beating 
around with the canopy. We have already, we know that 
you're less from the property line now. with the canopy 
than you were before. It's a different setup,. The 
building is different and that centered and really 
what's happening with the building isn't a concern with 
this Board either. That doesn't come into play with any 
of the variances. 

The car wash however does. The car wash seems to have 
the greatest amount of impact. Actually, it has the, 
looks like the most extensive variances on it. I'd like 
you to address why that car wash has to go, there. Why-
can't it be brought into --what's the practical 
difficulty, of, moving that car wash, bringing it into --

MR. NUGENT: Why does it have to be so high? 

MR. FENWIGK; To bring,it right, into: the, you know --
anyplace to get it into conform with town law. 

MR. TANNER: Didn't you, at some point, state that you 
could put it someplace else and you didn't need; a 
variance?, ; 
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MR. HUGHES: Moving this building. 

MR. FENUICK: Reversing where the tanks are versus the 
car wash. 

MR. KARTIGANER: We had a plan there at one time where 
those were reversed and not going into detail, it's 
difficult to show it on this plan and the,: way just to 
lay it out. In esserice,: it reverts the direction of the 
storage of the vehicles, for the car wash so that was the 
reason that this was a preferrable plan. The reason for 
the car v̂ ash where we projected the most problems or any 
problems is the stacking. Primarily about 80% of the 
business anybody comes into that, uses the car wash, 
uses the convenience, stores what they do and they are 
going to get their car washed. Wherfe; the biggest safety 
hazard; we could see we wanted to have the longest 
distance as we could before enteVing the car wash 
because as- soon as they leave, there-s no drying, 
there's only a vacuum, I, think over here located ba:ck 
over here so they have to drive away from this entrance 
and that was really that was the main,driteria for that 
and we did have it, that's exactly why; what we had. 

MR. HUGHES: To. answer your question, we,did, if we put 
the tanks, wis're, we'd have to have the tanker coming 
around. :I guess we could have the tankers backing up on 
the station but you're very, very unsafe if you have a 
55 foot truck backing out so one flow traffic you have 
traffic coming behind traffic coming in and traffic 
coming put. So you have actually three directions of 
traffic flow there. 

MR. FENWICK: You're not going to win.with traffic at 
that corner. I don't care what anybody says. . You have 
a bad location. This is a bad location, they're all a 
bad location because you're almost stuck. 

MR. KARTIGANER: All. we're trying to do ,is make the,best 
of it^. • '.. .-'';-•'.,•',,'; 

MR. TORLEY: Carl, when you guys looked at this, they . 
showed you someplace where they'd need less variances 
but you felt; there was a. problem? 

MR. SCHIEFER: I,was not considering;the opposition from 
the, other companies..; It :was> a traffic flow, situatiori> 
It looked neater V yes . , , 
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Traffic flow and safety for stacking of 
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We ;thought this was the better one. 

There was a public hearing on this at the 
d ? , .• ^ : -̂̂  ,,- , • , . • • , - . ; ' 

I think there was. Did we or didn't we? 

I don't think so. 

. I remember the three plans. You're 
not.' ' I,'. 

.We'll h:ive one, though, there will be one. 
s , ' " " • ' • ' - ' , • • • ' • ' • ' - , ' • 

There w,i 11 . be one and I'm' interested to 
how you guys vote;. 

TORLEY: So it ,,was the condition of the Planning 
Board that this approach -- , . • 

. MR . 
con 

.SCHIEFER: 
sider some 

Of the- t'-iree plans we saw and we did not 
• of the things that were brought, up this 

evening and obviously we're going to. • That's why I'm 
her e to listen to th.is but of the three plans we saw, we 
thought, this 
nee 

, \ MR. 
bui 

MR . 

MR. 

MR. 
• was 

ded less \ 

FENWICK:. 
Iding? Wl-

HUGHES: 

NUGENT: 

FENWICK: 
h, why do 

was the best .but: there were some that 
variances. . ' •, 

What's the problem with the height of the , 
\'y couldn't it be shorter?. 

The equipment inside. 

It's only 12 feet high. '. . -, 

We're; trying to find a place for the /car., 
>'ou have to, have a car wash?. I'm not, 

trying to take it away from you. but one of the things as 
'.'a,,l 

MR . 
als 

esser variance, why do you have to have a car wash? 

HUGHES:. One, is the probability of the station, it's 
o a, convenience for the customers to come in, get a 

free car wash with a fill-up, it's a service to the 
cus tomer. That's basically really, it's not provided 
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n there right now and the amount of the people that 
actually take advantage of it, it's not a phenomenal 
number. I think the national average is less than three 
cars per hour. 

MR. FENUIICK: I really don't belieVe that when I see 
what happens at Purple,Par lor and they are lined up out 
in the street and down,the road and everything else and 
you have got one. 

MR. HUGHES: I'm sure some days are higher than others, 

MR. KARTIGANER: . We're changing one use, which is a 
service station and want to put in a car wash. 

MR. FENWICK-v These are things we have to address. 
What, according to what I'm getting from you, there's no 
place on this site that will be acceptable and legal for 
you, to put that car wash? 

MR. HUGHES: No place acceptable or legal. 

MR. FENWICK: In other words, to be. without any 
variances and be able to set that on that piece of 
property so that you could— 

MR. HUGHES: I would have to say no, unless safety was 
very jeopardized. 

MR. FENWICK: Any other comments from Members of the 
Board? , 

MR.. NUGENT: Here we go again. It appears to me that 
it's the old ten pounds in a five pound bag. 

MR. FENWICK: That's right. 

MR. NUGENT: I have no real problem with the concept. 
The car wash is a little bit of an overkill, I feel on 
this piece of property. But, no one in this audience or 
anyone else that spoke is looking for anyone else but 
their own profitability, let's face it. Everybody here 
is in business for themselves and I can understand these 
people's reason for wanting to have the more profitable 
site. But, it does seem like, a little bit,of an 
overkill, for this piece, of property. 
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I I MR. TANNER: I'd like to see lesser variances. The car 
wash really involves a lot of variances, may not 
necessarily — 

MR. FENWICK:,, If there's no more comments from the. 
Members: of the Board, what; I'd li ke to' ask is whoever 
makes the motion that we haye; seven variances that are 
being requested that we treat each .variance separately. 

MR. NUGENT: I was going to try. that. 

MR. FENWICK: ,; No, I, want each one, we have seven 
variances, that's the .way we're, going to do 'it. We have 
seven variances and we 'll , even though it's, a little bit 
more to write, it's going to be seven motions. 

.MR. .NUGENT: I think though that the variances .should be 
identi-f i,ed, in other words ,. as to what they pertain to. 
whether .it's the canopy, building or car. wash or ., 
whatever but I.think each one should be 'on its own 
,mer if...., • •- •- •••/' •• 

D 

MR. . 'FENWICK: . T h a t ' s r i g h t . ; I f w.e ^have no m o r e c o m m e n t s . 
' t h e n • — ' \ • '''' . ' - ' . ' " • ''[ ' " ; ' ' : • . . " • • ^ • ',^ ' ' ' ' ' ' • 

MR . , NUGENT : I just have one rriore question . ..The, second 
variance, is. a 21 foot front yard, that's off of Route 94. 

MR. FENWICK.:'. Yes, he needs' 60 feet, and he. only has 39. 
Could I have a motion, on the first variance, which is in 
reference, to the whole lot, it's.for 1 ,830, square'foot? 

MR. NUGENT 

MRV LUCIA: 

MR. TANNER 

I'll make, that motion.. 

That's a l o f a.rea '.'a.ri.ence. 

I'11 second it. ̂  

MR .,/ NUGENT :•,., Comment' to that, J f e„el .that; they are . 
deprived with that amount of foo,tag<3 :,' He .Was, deprived. 
by putting this .; . •' - ;' • :• .̂  

MR. FENWICK It's way in excess. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. Tor ley Aye 
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MR. 

, MR. 
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TORLEY: 

NUGENT: 

varian 

I move 

That's 
because if you give 

, ;: one 
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variance that we; have is for, 21 
the car 
ce?' '.,,'•"., 

that we 

really 

wash. ; Do :we have a motion 

grant that variance. 

going, to be hard to do 
them that, if yoU give them that 
and seven have to go with it but 

; and parcel of 

Okay,, well ,--

If yoLi 

The car 

that car wasK. 

don't give.v.it to them — 

wash i 
„ matter of J'act, there's --

MR. 
... the 

f or 
for 
bui 

MR.. 

MR. 

MR. 
,6a 

MR . 

FENWICK: 
variances 

If you 
" Number 

'd like 
2 whic 

the, car wash. Number 6, 
the car wash anc 
Iding height,for 

NUGENT: 

FENWICK: 

TORLEY: 
nd 7., 

FINNEGAN: 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr. 
Mr . 
Mr. 
Mr . 
Mr . 

Tor ley 
Finnegan 
Tanner 
Nugent 
FenwicH 

Is that 

. That's 

I M 1 mo 

I'll 

Number 
the car 

, the on 

, it,. 

s down the tubes. As a. 

to make the motion, grant 
h is.a 21 foot front yard 
which is a 13 foot rear yard. 
7 which is a 6 1/2 foot 
wash, we,can do that. 

ly three? 

ve we-grant the variances Number 2, 

second 

Aye 
Aye 
No' 
No . 
No 

i t . ,'•, ^ '.,-,...';' 

- • / ' . , ' : . • • • • '; -; • , ' , . '- ,• . - / / ; • ' 
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n MR. FENWICK: Ue have the remaining variances which are 
three, four and five', all pertaining, to the canopy. 
Number 3 being 36 fodt front yard on-Route 94. Number 4 
being a 4 foot front yard on Route 32 and Number 5 being 
a 3''fpot side yard.̂,.;.-.''.'''• .,_/• 

MR. NUGENT:. I'11: make that motion. ,: ,/ 

MR. TANNER: I'll second it. 

ROLL CALL: 

Mr . 
Mr . 
Mr .. 
Mr . 
Mr . 

Tor ley 
Fihnegan 
Tanner 
Nugent 
Fenwic. k 

Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 
Aye 

MR. FENUICK: • Thisre, .wi 11, be 'a formal decisibn written 
with reference- to.the, I think you. understand. 

MR. KARTIGANER:. •Basically.,, we got the canopy. 

\AR . FEf>IUICK '"•: :And the square , footage , and the property . 

MR. TORLEY; And they can come back for,the car wash, if 
it's re.rnoved or whatever- , 

MR. FENWICK: They may;be able/to find a nice legal way 
of. putting it in. You have to understand also we have , 
had, problems brought before, us that we were not aware of 
before and that's the purpose, of the, public hearing. 



Department of Planning 
MBBgB & Development 

" 124 Main Straat 
CUUUMW GotliMi. Hmw York 10924 

•^ (?I4I 294.SI5I 

CoMiir Cncuffv* UciNinl S. 0»littk, D^ptHy CommitMientr 

ORANGE COmnr DEPABXMENT O F PLANNING & DEVELOFMENT 
239 L, M or N Report 

This proposed action i s being reviewed as an aid in coordinating such action between 
and anong govermnental agencies by bringing pertinent inter-coiuninity and Countywide con-
siderations to the attention of the vunicipal agency having jur isdict ion. 

Referred by Town of New Windsor D P & D Reference No. NWr 22 91 M 

County I .D. No. 6 9 / 4 / 26.2 
A p p l i c a n t Mobil o i l Corp. 

P r o p o s e d A c t i o n : Variance - Area lo t , side yard, building h e i ^ t 

State , County, Inter-Hunicipal Basis for 239 Review Within 500' of Rte. 32 

C o n n e n t s : There are no significant inter cainraunity or County^^ide concerns to bring to your attention. 

Related Reviews and Permits 

County Action: local Detemination ^ Disapproved Approved 

Approved subject to the following oodifications and/or conditions: 

7/17/91 

D a t e 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK 

In the Matter of Application for Variance of 

_ _ : MDRn. OTT. CORP. . ^^ 

A p p l i c a n t . 

#91-23 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age 
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12553. 

On / ^ . July, 1991 I compared the 29 addressed 
envelopes containing the attached Notice of Public Hearing with 
the certified list provided by the Assessor regarding the above 
application for variance and I find that the addressees are 
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in a 
U. S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

<Shi^)y>/r.A ̂ CuJaJ--
Patricia A. Barnhart 

Sworn to before me this 
ĉ<v. day of %.JL^ , 191/ ^ ^ 

Notary Public 

CHERYL L CANRELO 
Notary Public, State of ^k!w Vom 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4881654 • < y - v ^ 

Commission Expires DQCd<n!wr^1SJ» 
(TA DOCDISK#7-030586.AOS) 



OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD - TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NY 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION 

PLANNING BOARD FILE NUiVIBER! 90-50 

APPLICANT; Mobil Oil Corp. 

DATE: 18 June 1991 
Rev. 25 June 1991 

50 Broadway 

Hawthorne, New York 10532 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 30 March 1990 

FOR (SWBBcB?«BScEi3Mcxx SITE PLAN) ] 

LOCATED AT- West side of NYS Route 32 and South side of NYS 

Route 9 4 ZONE ^ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 69 BLOCK: 4 LOT: 26.2 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

Site area, front yard, rear yard, side yard and building 

height variances 

******************** *̂ * ***************** ********************** 
/oA^^^f kt,A - d^ PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 

REQUIREMENTS /S^V't^^^^^w^m^ AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE USE 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ'D REAR YD. 

RF.n»n PpnNTArsR 

B-

40 

5 & A - 1 

.000 

200 

fn 

30 

70 

30 

SP 

F t 

Y¥ 

F t 

F t 

F t 

38,170 SF 1,830 SF-

213 Ft - — 

canopy gg-j^ ̂ g, ^̂  Rt 32 4• 

27 Ft 3 Ft+ 

N/A 

17.0 Ft car wash: 13,0•+ 

N/A N/A 



i 

h^PLlCMUTt Mobil Oi l Corp. 

50 Broadway 

r 

Hawthorne, New York 10532 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATED 30 March 1990 

FOR (SHBKBi/aStKSWcxx SITE PLAN) 

LOCATED AT. West side of NYS Route 32 and South side of NYS 

Route 9 4 ZONE ^ 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SEC: 69 BLOCK: 4 LOT: 26.2 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

Site area, front yard, rear yard, side yard and building 

height variances 

PlSANNJf̂ 'G BOARD CHAIRĵ lAN 

4cicitief:'fc-k'f(1cic-fc-ki(fffe*icici(it ir* ikitfcicicfcicic-kitii-fticiicfcic* Xic ic:/eiicici(ic*ciHcfticie1icitiff(ftfe*(iefciticiic 

/oA^^^/ Uf.A - c/ PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
REQUIREMENTS /^V^^^^^^^^k^^ AVAILABLE REQUEST 

ZONE C USE B-5 & A~l 

MIN. LOT AREA 40,000 SF 38,170 SF 1,830 SF-

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

REQ'D FRONT YD 

REQ'D SIDE YD. 30 Ft 2 7 Ft 3 Ft+ 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE YD. 

REQ»D REAR YD. 

REQ'D FRONTAGE 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

DEV. COVERAGE 

0/S PARKING SPACES 

4 0 , 0 0 0 

200 

6*̂  

30 

70 

30 

N/A 

5 . -

0 . ! 

N/A 

N/A 

R 

SF 

F t 

p4-

F t 

F t 

F t 

7' 

50 

% 

MAX. BLDG. HT. 5.7' 12.2' 6.5 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

38,170 

213 

SF 

F t 
c a r wash 39 ' 
Canopy g | . ^^ , 

27 

N/A 

17. 

N/A 

1 2 . 2 ' 

4% 

••-» 

__» 

7 

F t 

.0 F t 

1 

% 

car wash: 13.0'+ 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT: 
(914-565-8550) TO MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD 
OF APPEALS. 

CC: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, P.B. ENGINEER, P.B. FILE 



PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASExTAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of the TOWN'OF NEW WINDSOR, New York will hold a 

Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-3,4A of the 

Zoning Local Law on the following proposition: 

: App e a 1: No . ___22___ 

Request of . . MDBIL OIL CORPORATION 

, for a- VARIANCE. ̂ - of 

t h e r e g u l a t i o n s of t h e Zoning Loca l Law t o 

P^^"^^.^ rebuilding and upgrading of property r eliminating 
service s tat ipn and adding a car wash f ac i l i t y and 

,, convp.ni ennei .store, sfaid renovrat 1 ons' creating insuff i.cient 
l o t area, side A^ard, front yard, rear yard and building height; 
b e i n g a VARIANCE. , of 

S e c t i o n 4fi-l? - Table of Use/Bulk Regs.-Cols. C,E,F,G&I 

, f o r p r o p e r t y s i t u a t e d as f o l l o w s : 

West side of N.Y.S. Route 32 and south side of N.Y.S. 

Route 94 (known as Five Comers), New Windsor, N.Y. 

Tax map Section 69 - Block 4 - Lot 26.2 

SAID HEARING w i l l t a k e p l a c e on t h e ;2 ;^4^day of 

July, » 19 91 > 3.t- t h e New Windsor Tov/n H a l l , 

555 Union,Avenue; New Windsor, N . Y . b e g i n n i n g a t , 

7:30 o ' c l o c k P. M. 

RICHAE^ FENWICK 
Chairman 
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ffite 
<2(i2/ c'/ December , Mnetun 

iJuftdfreJ, «2n4 S i x t y - s i x , 

ISettoeen EDWARD J . DOWNEY and MARY G. DOMNEY, both residing at 
Route 94 (no number), Salisbury M i l l s , New York, and CATHERINE F. 
Downey residing at 246 Liberty Street , Newburgh, New York, 

^ Executors under tJt^ last Will and Testant^nt of 

MARY G. DOWNEY, 
l<ii^ of the City of Newburgh, County of Orange, State of New York, 

• ^ > dueased, parties of the first part. 
MOBIL OIL CORPOEATIOK, formerly named 
and/ SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC*, a New York Corporation, x^i^kxxxxx 

;^iiissx&&xi&ik^sikii!gfcen»xibcsRH^ having i t s principal 

o f f i ce and place of business at 150 East 42nd Stree t , Borough of 

Manhattan, City, County and State of New York, 
, part y of the second part: 

tS^itntfiStttfit That the- part i e s of the fLni part, by virtue of the pcfwffr and atuthority to 
them given in and "by eaid last Will and Teetamen/t, and in eoneidcration of 
(ME HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND - « - - ( $ 1 2 5 , 0 0 0 • 0 0 ) - • - - - . - , , , 

lawful rwmey of the United States, 
paid by the part y of the second 

pa>rt, do Tiereby gratU and r^Aease taUo the part y of the second part, 
, _ its successors and assigns forever, 

PARCEL I 

that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings 

thereon, situate, lying and being in the town of New Windsor, County 

o£ Orange and State of New York, and more particularly bounded and 

desQ^ribed as follows:-

BEGINNING at a point foamed by the intersection of the northerly 

line of lands owned by the City of New York and used for an aqueduct 

vith the westerly line of New York State Route 32, and running thence 

North 39° 13' West 156^32 feet; thence North 50*" 47* East 60 feet; 

thence North 39* 13' West 250 feet; thence South 50** 47* West 60 feet; 

thence North 39'' 13* West 263.30 feet; thence North 4*" 06' 30*' West 

52.67 feet?; thence North 77* 20* East 544.06 feet; thence South 29* 50* 

East 54/10 feet: thence South 12*̂  04* West 318.10 '̂Aî r; thftnr.A ,<;mi,fh 



day <ff December , Mhitoen \ ".^ade the 1 4 - V 
J^undred and SixtysIK t 

IBettoeen EDWARD J . DCWNEY and MARY G; DOWNEV, both residing at 
Route 94 (no number), Salisbury M i l l s , New York, and CATHERINE F. 
Downey residing at 246 Liberty Street , Newburgh, New York, 

Executors under t}t4 last Wm and Testant^tU of <%£ 

MARY G. DOWNEY, 
kLi^ of the City of Newburgh, County of Orange, State of New York, 

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, formerly named ' <̂ ^̂ *«̂  Porf i e s of t7u first p^H, 
^rid/ SOCCm MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC., a New York Corporation, iritkxxxxx 

j^Miissxs^xi&isai^sksKSksn^^ having i t s principal] 

o f f i c e and place of business at 150 East 42nd Stree t , Borough of 

Manhattan, City, County and State of New York, 

, pcffFt y of the second pari: 

Witmffmtit Tha^ the. part i e s of tho first parb, by viHnu of t7u pmtfr and awbhorii;y to 
^^^^ givsn in and by said last Witt and T^sUvmmt^ and in consideration of 
CWE HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND - • - - ($125,000^00)- •.*.--
^ • , . . „ Dollars, 
l<xtvpu money of the United States, 

paid by the part y of the sseond 
P^^t do Jutreiy grayU and release unio the part y of the second part, 
PARrPT T ^^^ successors and assigns forever, 

3ir that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings 

thereon, situate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County 

o£ Orange and State of New York, and more particularly bounded and 

described as follows:-

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersection of the northerly 

line of lands owned by the City of New York and used for an aqueduct 

with the westerly line of New York State Route 32, and running thence 

North 39° 13* West 156.32 feet; thence North 50"* 47« East 60 feet; 

thence North 39* 13» West 250 feet; thence South 50* 47* West 60 feet; 

whence North 39* 13/ West 263.30 feet; thence North 4* 06* 30" West 

52.07 feet; thence North 77* 20* East 544.06 feet; thence South 29* 50' 

Bast 54.10 feet; thence South 12* 04* West 318.10 feet; thence South 

10* 56' West 338.16 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

EARCEL II 

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildiiigs| 

thereon, situate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County 
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of Orange and State of New York, and more particularly bounded and 

described as follows:-

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersection of the southerij^ 

line of lands of the City of New York used for an aqueduct and the 

westerly line of New York State Route 32, and running thence South 

12*35^ West 40,84 feet; thence North 76** 23' West 228a5 feet; thence 

North 37"* 06* East 174,90 feet; thence South 39"* 13* East 197.92 feet 

to the point or place of beginning. 

ABOVE described parcels "I" and *• 11*̂  being a portion of 

premises devised by ; ,.Jefi,<aph Downey to his sisters, CATHERINE F» 

DOWNEY and MARY G. DCXWEY, by Will probated September 12, 1933 in 

the Orange County Surrogate's Office; and also being a portion of 

premises subsequently devised by said CATHERINE F. DOWNEY to said 

MARY G. DOWNEY for life with remainder to Edward J. Downey, nephew, 

and Ann Elizabeth Downey, Margaret Merritt, Mary G. Downey, Catherine 

F. Downey-and Ella B. Downey, nieces of said decedent, Catherine F* 

Downey, and who are also nephew and nieces of her sister, the said 

life tenant, MARY G. DCWNEY. 

The aforesaid MARY G. DOWNEY, sister of aforesaid Joŝ eph :•. 

Downey and Catherine.F. Downey, having subsequently died June 23, 

1966, leaving a Last Will and Testament, probated in the Orange 

County Surrogate's Office July 12, 1966, whereunder letters 

testamentary were issued to instant grantors named as executors under 

said will. 



westerly lin^ of New York State Route 32, and running thatjce South 

i2*>35» West ,40.84 feet; thence North 76^ 23» West 228a5 feet; thence 

North 37* 06* East 174,90 feet; thence South 39'* 13' East 197.92 feet 

to the point or place 6£ beginning. 

ABOVE described parcels "i" and »»ir» being a portion of 

:^^^^^; ^ CATHERINE F, 

:ti^^ M^^ by Will probated September 12, 1933 in 

the Orang^ county Surrogate»s Office; and also being a portion of 

prmises subseqtaently devised by said CATHERINE F. POWNEY to said 

^ F ^ ^ % J P ^ ? ^ v ^^^ life with remainder to Edward j. Downey, nephew, 

and Ann iXizabeth Downey, Marga^^ Meirritt, Mary G. Downey, Catherine 

^' Downeyran4 Ella B said decedent, Catherine F* 

Downey, and who are also nephew and nieces of her sister, the said 

life tenanti MARY G. DGWNEY. ^ 

y ^-^ '^ G. DOtWEY, sister of aforesaid Joseph -

Downey and Catherine^.^ Downey, having subsequently died June 23, 

1966, aeaying a Last Will and Testament, probated in the Orange ; 

County:Surrpgate»s Office July 12, 1966, whereunder letters 

testamentary were issued to instant grantors named as executors under 

said will. 

M 1 7 5 9 PC 407 
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' COgetiiet K/f*̂  i ^ appttrtenaiu>es, Otttl al0O aW <Â  eeUUe which sadd Testat vixhad at 
the time of h e r decease in said premisee, 9ttO ftll^O the estate therein, which the part i e s of the 
pret part have or had power to ecnt^p or dispose of, whether indiv^tialtpt or by virtue of said 
Will or otherwise, 

C o fi&ti$ atlD to ^plp thi premises iierein' granted mpo the part y of the second part, 

its successors and assigns forever. 

0nll ihe part i e s of t}ie first pari covenant that they h<we net done or fwffered 
(mythzng whereby the said premises have heen ificurnbered in am^y way whatever. 

0riD The grantor ̂  ^ in complianoe with Section IS of the tven Law, covenant as follows: 
That %\xey •it^'U receive the consideratiM?ri> fo^ this conveyance and will hold the ri^h4t to_ receive such 
cohdderaUon as a tru^t furtd to M first for the purpose of paying th^ cost of the iniproveTnen^, 
aitS that t!ix^y^^^^^^ ^ the payment of the eos^ of the im»>«wfi»»̂ »* h^-f^^ 

. , . . . ^,^^ff,*rw^ ana wt'(>o hold the righ4t to_ receive such 
cortsideration as 0!, tr^t fund to be a first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement, 
arid that t^xky''^^^^^^^ ^ the payment of the cost of the improvement before 
ming any paH of the total of the same f<^ any p^ 

l^nW^^^ prtft paHhSive. hereunto set their 
hanis and seals the day and year f i rs t above written. it^m^mt dt 

Edward J. D^mey 
- ^ 

Mary G 

g^s.) 

owney 

therine F. Downey 
State of 

On the 

NEW YORK County of CIRAHGE 

IL,S,.l^ 

SS,i 

i^ be th^ iriMvidtiMxX ^ deecrihed in and mKn MJ^^*.*»A ±t.. > ^ . . . » to m^ known 
i^tth^y e^um th4^alme, "^^ """"^ "^^ " ^ " ^ r ^ ^ ^ and ackmwUdged 

fotary flic 

ALLEN J. XNDZONKA 
Notary PuWl?, St«t« of .Nev»' York 

$teî denc« tt> Appeintmcttt — Orattp« Couhty 

State of 

On the 

County of 

day of 
, before me personaZly came 

M. / 

', nineteen hundred and 

to me^ known, wivo, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say thai 

that he is the 

Z rnTt^ t : : ^ > .ti .'?'** r^: .*»• cr^.t'^-i '-*--»*.• ^'^^ 

he resides in 

of 

he knows 



0J?U the part i e s of tJ^ first part covenant thatthey ha, v e not done or suffered 
anything utherehy the said premises have been inewmbered in any way whatever. 

g[ttD The grantors, in compliance with Section IS of the Lien Law, oovtTvaM as folUnjost 
Tliat t h e y will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the ri^ht to receive such 
consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement, 
and that t h e y ^^l apply the same first to the payment of ilie cost of the improvement before 
using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose. 

Jtt WXtatsm tM\ittttlif tlvc part i e s of the first part have hereunto se t the ir 
hands and sea l s the day and year f i r s t above wri t ten . 

Edward J. DQs^ey 

In ^fimu 0t 

MaryG^Downey 

> A 

• ( L ^ S Q 

therine F. Downey 

SUiie of 

On the 

NEW YORK County of ORANGE $S,! 

day of December > nineteen hundred and s i x t y * s i x 
before 7ne personalty cams EDWARD J* DCWNEY, MARY G* DCWNEY a n d 

GSTHERINE F , DOWNEY , to me known 
to be tk-c individual s described in, and who exeetUed, the foregoing instrtmvent, and acknowledged 
that ^ h e y (^xe&u^ed- the same. 

ALLEN J. INDZONKA 

Sta.t^ of 

On the 

County of 

day of 
, before me personally came 

es,i 

, nineteen hundred and 

to m^ known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and my that 

that he is the 

he resides in 

of 

tlie corporation described in, and which executed, the foregoing instrument; that he knows 
the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said instrument is such corporate seat; that it 
was $0 affixed by order of the hoard of 
of said corporation; and that he signed h name thereto by like order. 

V,. 1 
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MESERVC m i s SPACE fOK "SE OF ftECO«0m<^ OffiCi 
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t ~ • '' • • , • - ' • ' ' . ; ' - ' • , ^ ' ' ' ' 
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' 

# 

EDWARD J. DCWHEY, MARY G, 
DOWNEY n̂ci CATHERINE F. DOWNEY, 
as Executors uAr Mary G. 
Dovney, Deceased 

TO 
MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, 
formerly named 
SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC, 

; 

/ 

z 

/ 

; 

DaJted^ December 19 66 

Orattsre County Clerk's 0/fic^ ŝ s. 
Recojcded on the,.«/<^ SLOay^ 

o'clock •. - .4* •« M. ill Liber U,^f 
,.\49M^il^...... at page .: 
and Examined* 

; 

; 

• • « • * • • • « « « • • * • • • • • v i " » 

WEnWH A«D LOEB 
178 Grand Street 
Newbuxsrh, N.Yl 

; 

) 
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^ ^ T"^ <^'*'*'<*^»« ^ I P » N 6 COMPANY. 228 VAfttCK ST.. N. Y «9«0 

wW'â «;ie ' ^ -- ^yof December . nin^u^,, 
hurvdrcdand S i x t y - s i x , ' ''''*^ '̂̂  

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, formerly named P^iHiesofihe first pari, and 

SOOam MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC-, a New York Corporation, 8̂caj»texaid8Sfel«»BX 

a®5aJg«ac3«3M^>cl{â ^ having i t s principal o f f i ce 
and place of business at 150 East 42nd Street , Borough of Manhattan, 
City, County and State of New York, ^ r̂ ^ ,̂. ^ ^ 

part y of the $ec<md part: 
WISiitUtS$Ub^ ^̂ <̂  *^ P<x>rt i e s 0/ 6ft« /lr«* petH, in. conMeratUm of (»5E - - « * • 

lawful Tnoney of the United States^ 
paid &y th^ party of the second part, 

do hereby grant and release unto i>he part y of the secmd part, 
its successors and aesigns forever, 

PARCEL I 

^ ^*l that certain l o t , p iece or parcel of land with the buildings 

thereon, s i t u a t e , lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County 

of Orange and State of New York, and more part icularly bounded and 

described as fo l lows: -

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersect ion of the northerly 

l i n e of lands owned by the City of New York and used for an aqueduct 

with the westerly l ine of New York State Route 32, and running thence 

North 39* 13» West 156.32 f ee t ; thence North 50* 47* East 60 f ee t ; 

thence North 39* 13* West 250 f ee t ; thence South 50* 47* West 60 

f e e t ; thence North 39* 13* West 263*30 f ee t ; thence North 4* 06* 30'* 

West 52*07 f e e t ; thence North 77* 20' East 544*06 f e e t ; thence South 

29* 50* East 54.10 fee t ; thence South 12* 04* West 318*10 fee t ; 

thence South 10* 56* West 338.16 fee t to the point or place of 

beginning. 

PARCEL II • • 



^ -.r^tu l-r - ^ f December :̂  /lia.̂ ,. 

«̂!̂  p^mttr. T S^tSL^\.?5P^» ^^^ Lxberty Street, Newburgh, New York: 
and EDWARD J. DCWNEHe, MARY G. DCWNEY and ANN ELIZABETH DOWNEY all 
of Route 94, Salisbury Mills, New York, v̂jwjNt.x, axi 

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, formerly named P*r*ies of tU first pari, and 
SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC., a New York Corporation, i»^tdxysx&^^ffg»K 

ass^^^Os^Massdiasa;^^ having its principal office 
and place of business at 150 East 42nd Street, Borough of Manhattan, 
City, County and State of New York, ^ „ ^ ̂^ 

paH y of ih^ second part: 
WAtt{tSi$tth<, that th^ part i e s of th& first pari, in cormderatUm, of OtHE - - - • • 

- ~ - - ^ - - - ( $1 .00 ) - - - - - - - - ^ Dollar^, 
lawful money of the United States, 

paid hif the party of the second part, 
do hereby grant and reUme unto i>he part y of the see&nd part, 

its successors a/nd aesigns forever, 
PARCEL^I 

" ÎV that certain l o t , piece or parcel of land with the buildings 

thereon, s i t u a t e , lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County '' 

of Orange and State of New York, and more part icularly bounded and 

described as fo l lows: -

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersect ion of the northerly 

l i n e of lands owned by the City of New York and used for an aqueduct 

v i t h the westerly l ine of New York State Route 32, and running thence 

North 39** 13» West 156.32 f ee t ; thence North 50* 47* East 60 f ee t ; 

thence North 39* 13• West 250 f ee t ; thence South 50* 47* West 60 

f ee t ; thence North 39"* 13* West 263*30 fee t ; thence North 4* 06* 30'* 

West 52,07 f ee t ; thence North 77* 20» East 544*06 f e e t ; thence South 

29'' 50' East 54.10 f ee t ; thence South 12* 04* West 318.10 fee t ; 

thence South 10* 56'West 338.16 feet to the point or place of 

beginning. 

PARCEL II 

ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the build­

ings thereon, situate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, 

County of Orange and State of New-York, and more particularly 
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bounded and described as follows:-

BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersection of the 

southerly line of lands of the City of New York used for an aqueduct 

and the westerly line of New York State Route 32, and running thence 

South W 35' West 40.84 feet; thence North 76** 23' West 228*15 feet; 

thence North 37* 06» East 174.90 feet; thence South 39" 13* East 

197.92 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

THE above described parcels "I*' and "II" being a portion of 

premises devised by -Joseph Downey to his sisters, Catherine F. 

Downey and Mary G. Downey by will probated September 12, 1933 in 

the Orange County Surrogate's Office; and also being a portion of 

the same premises devised by the Last Will and Testament of said 

Catherine F. Downey who died Janiiary 24, 1954, leaving a Will duly 

probated March 2, 1934 in said Surrogate's Office. .Ella B. Downey, 

one of the remaindermen named in said Will of Catherine F, Downey, 

Deceased, having died intestate a resident of Salisbury Mills, 

Orange County, INew York, on March 7th, 1936, unmarried and without 

issue survived by her brother and sisters, grantors of instant 

instrument, as her surviving heirs at law and distributees. The 

aforesaid Mary G. Downey (sister of aforesaid i ;̂ ;J.oseĵ  Downey), iife 

beneficiary under the aforesaid Will of Catherine F. Downey, Deceased, 

having subsequently died June 23, 1966, leaving a Will duly probated 

July 12, 1966 in the Orange County Surrogate's Office whereunder 

she devised her residuary estate to instant grantors. 

Instant instrument of conveyance being executed and delivered 
for the purpose of conveying to instant grantee all of the respective 
undivided rights, shares and interests of instant grantors whether 
same have been or are acquired under the aforesaid probated wills of 
Joseph: Vfo^axmy^, , , whose/was probated September 12, 1933; Catherine 
F. Downey, whose will was probated March 2, 1954, and Mary G. Downey 
whose will was probated July 12, 1966, and also by reason of the 
aforesaid intestate death of Ella B. Downey, sister of instant grantors. 



' •?•. A-^„- -- ,'-w».w**̂  *̂*iw V4. x,e.w jLVi.lv uuautf Kĉ uce Oit, anafrunnxing thence 

Sduth W 35' West 40.64 feetj thence North 76** 2itwe^ 

thence North 37* 06* East 174.90 feet; thence South 39** 13V East 

197.92 feet to the point or place of beginning. 

THE above described parcels ••l»̂  and »'ll" b6ing a portion of 

premises devised by • Joseph Downey to his sisters, Catherine F. 

Downey and Mary G. Downey by will probated September 12, 1933 in 

the Orange County Surrogate's Offlce| and also being a portion of 

the same premises devised by the Last Will and Testament of said 

Catherine F. Downey who died January 24, 1954, leaving a Will duly 

probated March 2, 1954 in said Surrogate's Office. .Ella B. Downey, 

one of the remaindermen named in said Will of Catherine F, Downey, 

Deceased, having died intestate a resident of Salisbuiry Mills, 

Orange County, New York, on March 7th, 1936, unmarried and without 

issue survived by her brother and sisters, grantors of instant 

Instrument, as her surviving heirs at law and distributees. The 

aforesaid Mary G. Downey (sister of aforesaid i A;JoSiej^ DowneyX ii£e 

beneficiary under the aforesaid Will of Catherine F. Downey, Deceased, 

having subsequently died June 23, 1966, leaving a Will duly probated 

July 12, 1966 in the Orange County Surrogate's Office whereunder 

she devised her residuary estate to instant grantors. 

Instant instrument of conveyance being executed and delivered 
for the purpose of conveying to instant grantee all of the respective 
undivided rights, shares and interests of instant grantors whether 
same have been or are acjijired under the aforesaid probated wills of 
Jos«p5i Dowaay., , , whoseTWas probated September 12, 1933; Catherine 
F. Downey, whose will was probated March 2, 1954, and Mary G. Downey 
whose will was probated July 12, 1966, and also by reason of the 
aforesaid intestate death of Ella B. Downey, sister of instant grantors. 

u5ERi759 >G 4 9 3 
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CO0eti)0t with the appurtenamcs and alt the eetate and tUf^ of the part i e s of the 
first part in and to th6 said premisesi 

C o i)atte anO to JlOlD the premlsee herein granted unto the part y of the eecond 

^^^> its successor̂ - :; »«<^ oeHgns forever. 

mn the said parcies of the f i r s t part 
covenant that the y Tutvetnot doene or offered anything whereby the said premUee have 
been incumbered in any way whatever 

SttD The grantors , in compliance with Seetion XS of the Uen Law, eovenant ae 
follows: TMt Zh&y wilt receive the consideration for thie conveyance and wHl hold the 
right to receive swch consideration a$ a trw(t fund to he applied first for the purpose of 
paying the cost of the improvement, and that t h e y will apply tlie same first to the payment 
of t7ie cost of the iryvprovemeni "before using any part of the total of the same far any 
other purpose. 

'&tiWdttit%% ^iitUQt^ the part l e s of the first part ha y e hereunto set t h e i r 
fiand and seal S the day and year first above wriMen 

in tU Wttamtt o(: 
I L . S , ) 

NO POCUMESNTARY STAMPS REQUIRED. 



•r 

anB ihe said par t ies of the f i r s t part 
covenant that the y TuiV&not d^me or svi^ff&red anything wherry the said premises have 
been itujurn^ered in any way whatever 

aitU The grantors , in com,pliame with Section XS of ihe Lien Law, covenant as 
follows: TJiai t h e y tuill receive t}ie consideration for this conveyance and will hold the 
ri0ht to receive such consideration as a trwit fund to he applied first for the purpose of 
paying ihe cost of tlte improvement, and that t h e y will apply tJte earne first to the payment 
of t)ie cost of the improvement before using any pcurt of tJve totaZ of the same for atiy 
other purpose, 

3n Witntfi^ ^f tereof , the part i e s of the first part ha v e hereunto set t h e i r 
ftAznd and seal ^ the day and year first above wnMen 

3tt tU Ptej^ence of: 

NO DOCUMENTARY STAMPS REQUIRED 

%ttitz Of Beto gotk, <zmm ^t ORANGE ^js^j 
On the / V ^ day of D e c e m b e r , , nineteen hundred and 

Sixty-Six before me personally eame WiViGk^T VlEt^SaTX, CATHERINE F* DOMlJEY, 
EDWARD J . DOWNEY, MARY G. DOWNEY a n d ANN ELIZABETH DOWNE^^ j^e known 
to he ihe individual S described in, and who executed, tfie foregoing instrument, and 
acknowledged that t h e y executed the sajne. 

Notary F 
ALLEN Jf, XND550NKA 

R«#i<irnc< on ApoojnMiwtir«-. Otc.ti!Hi Cowttty 
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Oraage Conmy Clerk's Q/fiCC, s.s. 

of •... JMCf..... 19<&.̂ . atT?S?X 
o'cloclc . . . >€ , , . .M. in Liber /^i^rf 

- . at page */̂ <*V-

MAaSARET MERRITT, CATHERINE F . 
^ DCWNEy, EDWARD J . DOWWEV, MARY 
V S G. DOWNEY a n d ANN ELIZABETH 
i F DOWNEY 

TO 
MOBIL OIL CORPORATION, f o r m e r l y 

named 
SOCONY MOBIL OIL COMPANY, INC. 

DcUed, December 14th 19 66 

WEINEH AND LOEB 
178 Grand Street 
Newbuigh, N.Y. 
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POLICY OF TITLE INSURANCE 

apyers Title Insurance (prporadon 
HOME OFFICE - RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 

LAWYERS T I T L E I N S U R A N C E C O R P O R A T I O N , in consideration oi the payment of its premium for 
insurance, insures the within named insured against all loss ot damage not exceeding the amount of insurance stated 
herein and in addition the costs and ejqsenses of defending the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured 
shall sustain by reason of ^tty defect or defects of titk affecting the premises described in Schedule A or affecting 
the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth, or by reason of unmarketability of the title of the insured to 
or in the premises or by reason of liens or incumbrances ai?ectlng title at the date hereof, or by reason of any statu* 
toi-y lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has now gained or which may hereafter gain 
priority over the interest insured hereby, or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all loss 
and damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, incumbrances and other matters set forth 
in Schedule Bi or by the conditions of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the amount to 
be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable upon compliance by the insured with the 
stipulations of said conditions, and not otherwise. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation has caused this policy to be signed and 
sealed on its date of issue set forth herein, to be valid when countersigned by an authorized officer or agent of the 
C=omipany, all in accordance with its By-Laws. 

Issued at: New Tork, Nev York ^^i^i^yj^Iou^yers TlUe Insumnoe © r ^ 

Countersigned By: 

Authorized officer or Agent 

Attest; 
^ ^ ^ President 

Namconnsured MOBIL OIL'^fcbRPORATION 

The estate or interest insured by this policy ii F e e Si t t lp le 

Amount of Insurance$125 , 000»00 

Date of Issue I>ecember 14 , 1966 

m 

I 
W^. 
ii«»i 

vested in the insured by means of (1) a deed from Edward J. Downey, Mary G» Downey 
and Catherine F. Downey, as Executors of the Estate of Mary G. Downey, 
deceased, dated Decexaber 14, 1966, recorded December 16, 1966, in Liber | 
1759 cp 429, in the County Clerk*s Office, Orange County, New York Stat€l: 
and (2) a deed from Edward J* Downey, Mary G. Downey, Catherine F. '' 
Downey, Margaret Merritt and Ann Elizabeth Downey, dated December 14, K^I 
1966 and recorded December 16, 1966 in Liber 1759 cp 496 in said Clerk' 
Office, SCHEDULE A ,̂ SCHEDULE A 

The premises in w ĥich the insured hAs the estate or interest covered by this policy me premises in wmcn cnc losurea oas ine estate or interest cQverea oy vnis policy ^j^ 
P a r c e l 1 ^ • • • r?iv 
ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings thereon 
situate, lying and being ix>th^ Town ojf New Windsor, County of Qrange ̂ n^ 
Statre of New YoiHf ani tno#^^ described as followsf|i 

m^ 



-•y^ \%; JTKKS * I T t E INSURANCE CORPORATION, in consideration of the payment of its premium £or 

insu)̂ d«cc, injures the within named insured against all loss Of damage not exceeding the amount of insurance stated 

licreiii and in addition the costs and expenses of defending the title, estate or interest insured, which the insured 

shall sustain by reason of ahy defect or defects of title affecting the premises described in Schedule A or affecting 

the interest of the insured therein as herein set forth> or by reason 6f unmarketability of the title of the insured to 

or in the premises or by reason of Hens or incumbrances affecting title at the date hereof, or by reason of any statu* 

; toiy lien for labor or material furnished prior to the date hereof which has now gained or which may hereafter gain 

priority over the interest insured hereby, or by reason of a lack of access to and from the premises, excepting all loss 

mS damage by reason of the estates, interests, defects, objections, liens, incumbrances and other matters set forth 

in Schedule B, or by the conditions of this policy hereby incorporated into this contract, the loss and the amount to 

be ascertained in the manner provided in said conditions and to be payable upon compliance by the insured v îth the 

stipulations of said conditions, and not otherwise. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lawyers Title Insurance Corporation has caused this policy to be signed and 

sealed on its date of issue set forth herein, to be valid when countersigned by an authorized officer or agent of the 

Cwnpany, all in accordance with its By-Laws. 

hsu^ at: ^^^ ^^^K New York 
Countersigned By: 

ai 
Authorizcdnbfficcr or Agent 

Namcoflnsured MOBIL OIL^ORPORATION 

The estate or interest insured by this policy is F e e S i t t tp le 

$M' tm 
m 

•I 

W 

h 
M 
''•••'28 

Mi 

m 
m Amount oi Insuranc<J$125 , 0 0 0 »00 

Date of Issue December 14 > 1966 

vested in the msufcd by means of (1) a deed from Edward J* Downey, Mary G» Downey 
and Catherine F. Downey, as Executors of the Estate of Mary G» Downey, 
deceased, dated December 14, 1966, recorded December 16, 1966, in Liber '^M 
1759 cp 429, in the County Clerk*s Office, Orange County, New York Stat€j^| 
md (2) a deed from Edward J* Downey, Mary G* Downey, Catherine F. |w. 
Do^mey, Margaret Merritt and Ann Elizabeth Downey, dated December 14, g|| 
1966 and recorded December 16, 1966 in Liber 1759 cp 496 in said Clerk* 
Office, SCHEDULE A 

The premises in which the insured has the estate or interest covered by this policy 

Parcel 1 
ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings thereon 
situate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange &Xi&m^ 
State of New York, and more particularly bounded and described as followsi||S 
BEGINNING at a point formed by the intersection of the northerly line 7M 
of lands owned by the City of New York and used for an aqueduct with the fe 
westerly line of New York State Route 32, and RUNNING MSNCE North 39** 13'|^ 
West 156.32 feet; thence North 50** 47» East 60 feet; thence North 39* 13* ' 
West 250 feet; thence South 50** 47* West 60 feet; thence North 39** 13* 
West 263^30 feet; thence North 4** 06* 30" West 52*07 feet; thence North 
77* 20* East 544.06 feet; thence South 29** 50* East 54.10 feet; thence 
South 12* 04* West 318,10 feet; thence South 10** 56* Wfest 338,16 feet to 
the point or place of BEGINNING, 
Parcel 2 f>7 
AETtKat certain lot, piece or parcel of land with the buildings thereon, a 
sitiiate, lying and being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange, and gju 

ir-i' 



mm^mmm^'^m':rfm<. y ••''-• '. ^ -'''' .TO^:^:';..::^-v, 89145634693^ ;- P.ll- ;;: 

) i ^ ^ pi'tbe^^^C^^ New York used for an aqueduct and the westerly l ine 

Running thence South 12*» 35* West 40.84 feet; thence North 76^ 23V west 
228.15 feet ; thence North 37* 06* East 174*90 feet; thence south 39 13* 
east 197^92 feet to the point or place of BEGINNING* 

SCHEDULE B 
Th« follbwifig estates, intcf«t$, defects, objcctiofts to title, litfts 

snd incumbfancci ftftd other matters 4fe excepted frorrt the covefa;jc 
of tills poliey: 

Difects Bod incumbrances ftrisihg or bceomifig a lien *fter the 
date of this policy, except a» herein provided. 
Ck>iue<jucftcc& of the oterciw and enforcement or attempted en­
forcement of any Rovernmental war or oollce power* ovef the 
pienuses. 
Zoning resuicijons or ordinance* ioipo«d by any j^fovernmental 
body. 
Judginnents against the insured or states. intef«is, defect, ob-
j^tionji, liens or jncumb«»ces created, suffered, assumed or a/?ree<i 
?o by or with the privity of the insured. 

. The s ta te of facts 
P.E* and L.LoS 

1. 

4. 

5. Title to any property b«yond the line*«? th« premlje* or title to 
Areas within or rights or ej($ement« in any Abutting tireets, foad$, 
aveftues, lanej, ways or waterways, or the ifight to maintain 
therein vaults, ninneU, ramps or any other jtruetvre or improve­
ment, Wftlcss this policy speeifically provides that sueh 
titles. ri<{hts. or easements are injured. Notwithstandiftg ,any pro* 
visiow in this para/{raph to the contrary, this poliey, uftless others 
wise excepted, insures the ordinary rights of access and e;?ress 
bclonginit to abutting owners. 

6. Compliance by the "building or other erections upot» the premises 
or their use with Federal, State and Municipal laws, re/^ulations 
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Scott Kartiganer of Kartiganer Associates, P.C, Jim 
Moran and Gary Hughes came before the Board 
representing this proposal. 

BY MR. FENWICK: This is a request for 1,830 square 
foot lot area, 13 foot side yard and 6.46 feet 
building height variance to add car wash to station 
located at five corners in Vail's Gate (C zone). 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: My name is Scott Kartiganer and 
my friends are Gary Hughes and Jim Moran from Mobil. 
The purpose of the presentation request set back and 
height variance for the car wash structure on the 
property. That is this structure right here. We're 
also requesting a slight area variance. The reason 
that the structure has to be located where it is is 
due to, made to provide a better internal circulation 
pattern around the building and to create a better 
and safer exit and entry from both Route 32 and Route 
94. This arrangement was the one previously seen by 
the Planning Board at the 22nd May meeting after 
reviewing several alternative plans. Those included, 
by the way, ones that we met the setback and height 
requirements. And what I'd like to do is just read, 
there's a short segment from their notes, from the 
Planning Board notes. Mr. Edsall stated that you may 
want to put in the record that the fact that you have 
looked at a variety of arrangements and this appears 
to be the rest internal traffic arrangement and 
because of this final best site plan, created a need 
for a variance. I don't want them to misunderstand 
that we haven't reviewed it. Basically, what we have 
done over here and even the DOT we have two entrances 
here right now. We have the internal arrangement was 
to put the car wash at this location, creating the 
entry into the car wash from this direction. This 
allows the stacking of the vehicles, if there is 
stacking here, to come out and then the cars would 
come out and move on. We have located only a single 
entry and exit on Route 94, instead of the two that 
are currently going into construction right now by 
the DOT. We couldn't make that change because of the 
existing pumps and existing gas station and we're 
making that only into one single entry and it will, 
this will afford a better safety buffer over here on 
the stacking lane on 94. It's also, we have reviewed 
this with the DOT, we haven't submitted all of our 
permits yet, but they like this arrangement better. 
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BY MR. TANNER: 
place? 

Are the pumps staying in the same 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: No, the pumps are — we are 
putting all the pumps along the Route 32 corridor 
right here. The same number of pumps, we're just 
rearranging them along this way, it's a much better 
plan. The overall plan, by the way, is for this will 
be a small retail store, small retail convenience 
store, car wash and pumps. 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: 
more? 

So it won't be repair place any 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Will not be a repair place any 
more and consequently, there will be less cars in the 
parking area. We have done an extensive landscaping 
plan. This is a picture of the building, by the way. 
We haven't done final design until we get the final 
layout and all the approvals on it. We have done a 
fairly extensive landscaping plan around the 
perimeter. It's the intention to make it look very 
nice. It's in excess of what the Planning Board 
requested, but it's also a permanent corner. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Is that a sign? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: This sign would be here, in the 
same location as it exists now. 

BY MR. TORLEY: I don't see it marked here. 

BY MR FINNEGAN: It's on the corner. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: It's underneath the line. 

BY MR. FENWICK: The only thing you have been cited 
for to be brought to the Board is on that building in 
the back, that's the only thing we're going to 
address right now. 

BY MR. TORLEY: The sign is, I do want to make sure 
that if we do this, we do it with all the appropriate 
variances. I'm asking about the sign specifically, 
there's no variance needed for that sign where it is 
planned to be? 

BY MS. BARNHART: It's not on here. 
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BY MR. LUCIA: You might want to check the ordinance 
to see that you don't also require a sign area 
variance and possibly setback variance given the 
location and the size of the sign. 

BY MR. FENWICK: The only building sign? 

BY MR. TORLEY: No, this one, if you look on the 
plan, there's one on the apex. 

BY MR. LUCIA: And you also might want to check the 
signage on the building, whether or not that exceeds 
what's allowable. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: The signs on the building, we 
checked that. That meets the code. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Just trying to make sure we get 
everything done at once. 

BY MR. FENWICK: The rest of the concept of the whole 
thing in fact, what you're showing us now is not even 
before this Board. What I get the feeling from the 
Planning Board minutes is that you have gone and met 
everything by the law to avoid any other variance. 
Fine, so we're looking at the car wash. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Just one thing I want to point 
out. One thing with the area variance, you know that 
wasn't really a variance at, initially it was over 
4200 square feet of area on it. At the request of 
Mark Edsall, they determined that area was less where 
the sewer easement is, which was granted. We weren't 
aware that would become a variance situation at that 
time. 

BY MR. FENWICK: He should see what has happened to 
people's houses. We're talking commercial here. 
We've had them run right through people's lawns and 
they have lots, the square footage is usable, square 
footage, in other words, building square footage 
versus the overall square footage. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Yes, the net building area is 
quite a bit less than — 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: They have to work in the easement 
then have a real big problem. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: What we did, we did design the 
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building, we kept the car wash, any permanent 
structures outside the easement area. The pumps are 
here, tanks are over here. These would be the buried 
tanks. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Parking over the tanks? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Yes, there's parking over the 
tanks. Most of the parking would ioe service people 
and people working. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Once again, the fire marshall has 
given the blessing. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: It's been reviewed through the 
Planning Board. 

BY MR. LUCIA: Do you know how this exists as a gas 
station now? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Right. 

BY MR. LUCIA: Is it a pre-existing, nonconforming 
use? Did it receive a variance? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: There's no variance on it now. 

BY MR. LUCIA: Did it pre-existing zoning in New 
Windsor? Do you know? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: I don't know how long has the gas 
station been here? 

BY MR. HUGHES: Since Matt Florio, I know at least 
since »82, the building was constructed back probably 
close to 20 years ago. Jim has the exact numbers, he 
can tell you. 

BY MR. MORAN: I don't have a copy of the deed. 

BY MR. LUCIA: It's been a gas station to the Board's 
knowledge for at least 20 years. 

BY MR. HUGHES: Matt's been with Mobil for at least 
25, it's probably somewhere within that realm. 

BY MR. FENWICK: Does Mobil own this? 

BY MR. HUGHES: Yes. 
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BY MR. MORAN: 1966 is the deed into Mobil, 
updated probably more than once since then. 

It was 

BY MR. LUCIA: As you may have heard some of the 
aspects of this application are similar to the Sunoco 
that you sat in on. You're razing the building, I 
understand the — 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: We're rebuilding the entire site. 

BY MR. LUCIA: Because of that, you probably are 
going to need special permit approval as a gas 
station from the Planning Board. Obviously, it's a 
change in use but a minor change in use. From the 
Zoning Board's perspective, I think that the Board 
would want you to speak to are the issues raised in 
section 4824B1, with regard to a change in a 
nonconforming use. You are changing from one type of 
nonconforming to another by adding the car wash, so 
if you would just speak to the issues how it impacts 
the town. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: You're saying that as we have to 
go back for a special permit even though we have gone 

BY MR. LUCIA: As part of the application, just to 
cover yourself, you should ask for a special permit 
for a gas station use because you're changing the 
existing use by razing the building and completely 
reconfiguring the islands. You know, if they're, it 
sits there now — 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: 
right now. 

We're under a special permit 

BY MR. LUCIA: That special permit is for a different 
footprint. You're coming in with something 
different. To cover yourself, you're going to want 
to get the Planning Board's special permit approval 
on this footprint because it raises different 
aspects. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: We were attempting to do it to 
modify the existing special permit. 

BY MR. LUCIA: However the Planning Board wants to 
handle it. I just raised the issue because it arises 
here because you're entitled to be on notice if they 
want to do the modifications, that's fine with me. 
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BY MR. KARTIGANER: Sure. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Do we have a signed off plan from the 
Planning Board? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Yeah, they did sign something the 
last time. 

BY MR. FENWICK: Yes, Carl Schiefer signed this plan 
right here. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: I just wanted to bring this up to 
the Board. We did have an existing variance for the 
existing gas station for a canopy that was in •82, 
1982. 

BY MR. TORLEY: You have presented it to the Planning 
Board an arrangement that would not have required a 
variance and they preferred this for traffic flow and 
safety purposes? 

BY MR. MORAN: A layout of the car wash. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: What we had to do, we turned 
around the traffic flow coming into the car wash as 
opposed to coming from the road. This one I prefer 
this a lot more because we have all this, you know, 
stacking and people could, they tend to park right 
around these buildings anyway, but it allows you to 
come in and out or come to different roads. 

BY MR. FENWICK: Is there a way on this drawing of 
showing us where the building that's existing now is? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Well, we have existing site plan. 

BY MR. MORAN: This is a 1990 existing site plan. 

BY MR. HUGHES: This probably is the most recent. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: 32, 94, the two pump island and 
they exist right now. 

BY MR. FENWICK: The only thing that I was getting at 
is how far is the rear of the building to that side 
yard that we're speaking about there? In other 
words, what's coming into play here is a side yard, I 
believe. From that point, to where the building is 
now, what are we talking about there? Do you know? 
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BY MR. KARTIGANER: I'd say it's probably about 80 
feet. Right now, that area is a lot of property 
there, as you go by, it's, that's not being utilized. 
There's a ditch and road and — 

BY MR. LUCIA: If that's 80 feet, I take it the 
previous side yard variance was not for the same side 
yard you're looking for a variance on? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: No, these were for along 32 and 
94. 

BY MR. FENWICK: Had to do with the canopies are too 
close to the road, I remember that now. 

BY MR. HUGHES: Yes, sir. 

BY MR. LUCIA: The new canopy would conform, I take 
it, it's far enough setback from the front yard 
there? 

BY MR. HUGHES: Yes. 

BY MR. LUCIA: Both front yards, you have two front 
yards, how about the 94 side? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Well, we're going to, as far as 
these setbacks, we're exceeding these areas. That 
was a question that was raised by the Planning Board. 
They didn't consider that as part of the building. 

BY MR. TORLEY: So you really are into the 
requirement front yard? 

BY MR. LUCIA: I f you measure the distance from 94. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Here's the line. It's clearly 
within that. 

BY Mr. TORLEY: So we need a side yard variance or a 
front yard variance for the canopy. 

BY MR. FENWICK: I'm just going to say that may be 
true, but that hasn't been sent to us for that. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: That wasn't our understanding. 

BY MR. FENWICK: I'm just going to make you aware of 
it but at this time, that's not something — 
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BY MR. TORLEY: You're suggesting that they come back 
for another preliminary? 

BY MR. FENWICK: They might have to. The only thing 
that's been addressed to this Board is that one, well 
I'm talking about the one structure. That's it. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: That wasn't, you know, we didn't 
think that was actually, I wasn't even aware there 
was a variance for the canopy. In some towns, it's 
not considered part of the structure. We haven't had 
any problems. 

BY MR.TORLEY: The 60 foot even covers the pump 
island, so you definitely need it. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: You're considering this as the 
building variance. 

BY MR. TORLEY: You're 60 foot setback from the road, 
right? 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: For buildings. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Now you have got the pumps, would you 
consider that accessory? 

BY MR. LUCIA: It raises two issues. One, the 
variance for the setback because you're took close to 
both front yards and the other thing is you may have 
also heard on the previous application with the 
satellite dish, it would be considered an accessory 
building located closer to the street line than your 
building setback. So you know, it also involves 
4814A4 of the ordinance. 

BY MR. TORLEY: I question that this is a continuous 
structure through here. I don't think it is. 

BY MR. MORAN: 
tucked under. 

BY MR. LUCIA: 
itself. 

It's not a continuous structure, it's 
It's a separate building tucked under. 

It's not attached to the building 

BY MR. HUGHES: Just basically overhead cover for 
rain for customers. For a matter of record, that the 
canopies that we're proposing here are less than what 
exists out there on the site r:ight now. 
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BY MR. LUCIA: That's relevant as a mitigating 
factor, but it still doesn't speak to the underlying 
issue that a variance is probably needed. What I 
suggest is take it back to the Planning Board. I 
think you also are going to want to amend your map to 
show on your bulk table a column specifically 
spelling out variances needed on lot areas, side yard 
and building height, as well as adding the front yard 
variances. 

BY MR. FENWICK: They have a variance when I was on 
this Board, when they came for the variance for a 
canopy. Okay, that canopy, that variance in effect 
is a, you cannot be, they are going to be, let's say 
15 foot off the road, I don't remember what it was, 
but it's probably not a heck of a lot more and it 
was six feet. They are not even going to be six feet 
off the road. We're now talking about use, we're not 
talking about nonconforming use, it was just a line 
given them at the time that you'll not be closer than 
that variance that we're granting you. You can 
correct me if I am wrong, they look like they are 
going to be inside of that variance or in better 
shape than what the variance was that we gave them. 
Do they in effect lose that variance because they are 
taking down the building? 

BY MR. LUCIA: Yes, because they are removing it. As 
I said, all those factors go to mitigation in terms 
of the showing they have to make to the Board. They 
are actually improving the front yard setback, so 
it's certainly something they can show us in argument 
for it and we'd be, the point should well be taken, 
but since they are physically removing what they have 
a variance on, they are starting from scratch on this 
one. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: Can we proceed, let me just 
present this as a question. Can we proceed and try 
to get approvals on the variance that we have 
requested, okay, which includes request for basically 
is our site plan without a canopy? 

BY MR. LUCIA: You can, if the Planning Board agrees 
that they require variance, you're going to wind up 
with two public hearings. If you don't mind going to 
the trouble and expense. 
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BY MR. KARTIGANER: If we get our, I'd have to get 
the okay from, you know, obviously we'd proceed on, 
trying to proceed with getting the variance for the 
canopy. 

BY MR. LUCIA: I'm not sure, just from your own and 
you can obviously reach your own decision on this, 
whether it's going to accelerate it any because the 
plan we now have before us shows a canopy. If you 
want to exclude the canopy from this application, you 
have to go back to the Planning Board with a new plan 
without the canopy anyway. So I think no matter what 
happens tonight, you're still going to have to go 
back to the Planning Board to get the plan changed. 

BY MR. TORLEY: What I'd recommend personally that 
you be scheduled for another preliminary hearing and 
you can come back with everyone after the variance 
that you might need, the request then we'll go 
through the whole procedure once. I'm afraid you 
might go through a public hearing, do all that, and 
find out we need another variance and you'd have to 
go through the whole process again. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: That's what I'm not sure if we're 
getting approval for a variance or approval for the 
whole site plan. 

BY MR. LUCIA: You're not, before the Planning Board 
can approve your site plan, you need to have these 
variances granted. If this Board denies the 
variance, they have no site plan to approval. You 
have to change it to be conforming. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: What we can do is present the 
same site plan to the Planning Board. Give approval 
with the note that the canopy is not approved at this 
time unless recommend telling the Planning Board that 
the canopy is not approved, this is a variance that 
you forgot to mention that requires a variance 
because that we a question there, you know, it was 
some towns require it as a variance as a building, 
consider it a building, some places consider it 
something else. We can take it off and get the 
approval, you know, from the Planning Board. They 
have approved everything else. 

BY MR. TORLEY: You still have the pump that's in the 
front, a front yard, if you want to consider that. 
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BY MR. FENWICK: If he makes the canopy overhang the 
pump, so the pump doesn't even come into play. 

BY MR. TORLEY: If he takes the canopy off, he's 
still got the pump. 

BY MR. FENWICK: I don't think they are going to do 
that. We can set that up. That's the idea to pump 
the gas out of the weather. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: The other thing Jim suggested if 
we can just come back here, the Planning Board had no 
problems with the canopy or the pumps or anything, 
come back here at the next session in our application 
request for — does it have to come through the 
Planning Board? 

BY MR. LUCIA: Since it requires revision to the map, 
that at least should be signed off by the Planning 
Board, so I think you probably have to go back to the 
Planning Board in a work session. 

BY MR. TORLEY: The site plan is the same. 

BY MR. LUCIA: He has no variance column on his 
table. He needs to show on the plan the specific 
variance required and he's just showing, you know, 
existing and permitted. I think some of the figures 
are wrong. You probably want to revise some of the 
figures, some of them you have matching the 
requirements and the plan itself doesn't match them, 
so I really would suggest you go over the whole table 
as well as listing a variance required column. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: If that's the only thing, they 
may do it in a workshop. That's possible. Because 
it's a very small thing to put onto the map. 

BY MR. LUCIA: As I say, since you're going back 
anyway, it seems to me to be most sufficient to 
handle all the issues at the same time so it involved 
front yard on the variance, do it all at one public 
hearing. That would be my recommendation. If you 
want to do it piecemeal you're welcome to. 

BY MR. FENWICK: We have got a map signed by Carl 
Schiefer and it says sent to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals for necessary variances. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Fine, let's get the necessary 
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variances. 

BY MR. LUCIA: As long as he amends the map to show 
on there what he needs. 

BY MR. TORLEY: I don't want to ping pong the 
gentleman back and forth. So are we permitted for 
him to go to the building inspector or the daytime 
workshop session and lay out exactly what he needs 
and come back for the next preliminary meeting? 

BY MR. LUCIA: If he adds the column on variances 
needed and gets Mike or Mark to sign a new notice of 
denial, specifically listing all those variances, I 
see no problem with him coming back. The question 
is, do you want to see it again at the preliminary 
before he goes to public hearing? 

BY MR. FENWICK: Definitely. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: 
hearing? 

Go directly to the public 

BY MR. FENWICK: No, the reason why and it sounds, 
doesn't sound right because I know the other towns 
you're into a public hearing and they haven't seen it 
at all, you may go through considerable expense, sit 
down with the Board and you have got two people that 
aren't here, have seen it for the first time and go I 
don't like this and you have no idea why they don't. 
We can settle it in a preliminary rather than you 
come to the preliminary and I think it's fair for the 
applicant. You get to know what we're looking for, 
okay, or what we expect from you. 

BY MR. TORLEY: I have no problem with the plans. 

BY MR. FENWICK: I don't either, personally I have no 
problem with the plan as it stands, but I'd like to 
have all your ducks in a row, as we say. 

BY MR. KARTIGANER: We have to put the variance table 
and get it signed off at the workshop session. 

BY MR. LUCIA: At the same time I'd check the 
provided column because some of the numbers are not 
accurate. 

BY MR. TORLEY: Did we talk about the two front yard 
variances? Maybe the canopy or the pumps themselves 
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and I don't know whether the sign meets it or not. 

BY MR. FENWICK: Just address the sign and make sure 
it gets straightened out. Entertain a motion to 
table the matter? 

BY MR. FINNEGAN: I make the motion to table it. 

BY MR. TORLEY: 1^11 second it. 

ROLL CALL: 

Torley: 

Finnegan: 

Tanner: 

Fenwick: 

Aye 

Aye 

Aye 

Aye 



ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING 
APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW 

OF LOCAL PLANNING ACTION 

(Variances, Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions, Site Plans) 

Local File No. ^ - ^ g 

1. Munic Icipality //?lJy) A^ JJM UJu)J.5n Public Hearing Date Vl^^nl-

Q]City, Town or Village Board | [Planning Board [2 Zoning Board 

2. Owner Name __ 

Address ^ F 
3. Applicant*: Name ¥^.11) ^npv~nJ^ '1^11/. /0^3,9^^ 

Address 
* If Applicant is owner,, leave blank 

4. Location of Site: 
(street or highway, plus nearest intersection) 

Tax Map Identification: Section ^ / Block ¥ Lot J^!£lf^ 

Present Zoning District _ Size of Parcel /^^ r̂  /f7 > 

5. Type of Review: 

Special Permit: 

Variance: Use 

Area IjD^^ ^idj^u^f.^hldfl^id-i^ ^^nrlrlf'6ALD^<;k.'\ 

Zone Change: Fi'om 'SL To . - ' ' 

Zoning Amendment: To Section 

Subdivision: Number of Lots/Units 

Site Plan: Use • 

' Date Signature .and Title,,!.' 



KARTIGANER 
ASSOCIATES, P.C. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

: 555 BLOOMING GROVE TURNPIKE • NEWBURGH. NY 12550-7896 . [914] 562 - 4391 

2 J u l 7 1 9 9 1 

Town of New Windsor 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

ATTENTION: Ms. BARNHART, ZONING BOARD SECRETARY 

SUBJECT: MOBIL STATION 06N2X, VAILS GATE, NEW YORK 

bear Ms. Barnhart: 

At the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting of 24 June, minor revisions 
to the site plan were suggested prior to scheduling a Public 
Hearing for the requested variances. Therefore we are submitting to 
you the following revised documents for your files. 

1. Six (6) copies of Site Plan entitled "Site Plan - Rebuild 
for Service Station 06N^X iii the Town of New Windsor, 
Orange County, New York", dated 30 March 1990 with a 
revision date of 26 June 1991. 

2. One (1) copy "Notice of Disapproval of Site Plan or 
Subdivision Application" dated 18 June 1991 with a 
revision date of 25 June 1991. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
this writer at your earliest convenience. 

Very truly yours, 

KARTIGANER ASSOCIATES,P.C. 

Christopher Fullam 
Project Engineer 

cc: Gary Hughes, Mobil oil Corp. 

CF:lmm 
End. a/s 

di 141 
newwind.Itr 
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p-j MOBIL OIL SITE PLAN (90-50) ROUTE 32 & 94 

3 

Mr. Scot t Kart iganer came before the Board represent ing 
t h i s proposal . 

MR. KARTIGANER: The purpose of this , meeting i s the 
p r e sen t a t i on , address the app l ica t ion of a s i t e plan 
of a Mobil S ta t ion a t the corner of Route 32 and 94 
in Vails Gate. The plan has been in front of the 
Board before now. 

MR. SCHIEFER: This i s the e x i s t i n g s t a t i o n ? 

MR. KARTIGANER: We are doing a complete rebui ld of 
the e x i s t i n g s t ia t ion. There w i l l be a car wash a t 
t h i s one. Since the l a s t meeting, we have done some 
work with the DOT coordinat ing our design v/ith what 
they are doing out there r i g h t now. And a l s o , taking 
i n t o considera t ion the major comment what we be l ieve 
a t the l a s t meeting was rev i s ing the o r i e n t a t i o n of 
the car v/ash to provide some more, s tacking c a p a b i l i t i e s . 

And t h i s i s what we have done. Jus t for your 
e d i f i c a t i o n , t h i s area along Route 32 cur ren t ly i s 
being in cons t ruc t ion as far as the i s l a n d s . We are 
showing s l i g h t l y l a rge r i s l a n d s . We made the entrances 
and e x i t s along Route 32 are what the S ta te wants. 
We may or may not increase the width of t h a t i s l a n d , 
depending on what they do. I think they are going to 
put some brick and make i t n i c e . These i s l ands over 
here r i g h t now cur ren t ly you can see i t i s not as 
c l ea r as you can but we are shov/ing e x i t i n g curbing 
t h a t ' s out there a l l r i g h t and i t ' s going to be a 
curb,cut back h e r e , two curb cuts along Route 94. 
What we are proposing to do i s only put one which we 
have general ly had, we hayen ' t got ten the formal i t i es 
through the DOT but they are not going t o have any 
problems with t h a t . I have already discussed i t with 
the f i e ld engineer . They are going, to cons t ruc t i t 
the way t h a t they haye the. design because the e x i t of-
the s t a t i o n i s t h e r e . We cou ldn ' t make, the f i e ld 
modifications a t t h i s time for what we wanted j u s t 
simply because t h a t ' s the way i t ' s l a i d out . I have 
Mark's comnients in front of me. There 's one,or two 
minor comments pe r t a in ing t o the 8 spaces as opposed 
to 7. Tha t ' s j u s t a d ra f t ing no ta t ion t h e r e . We have 
t h e , I b e l i e v e , the.amount of parking t h a t ' s required 
t h a t ' s t h e r e . We haven ' t shown the landscaping a t 
t h i s t ime. We are doing considerable .landscaping along 
the perimeter once we have the layout . 

-21-
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Gentlemen, he's got to go for a variance, 
okay, that's basically what he's here for to go to the ,, 
Zoning Board of Appeals. 

MR. SCHIEFER: I*7hat's the, variance here? , 

MR. DUBALDl: For the car. wash. 

Read tile comments here, and it will 

MR. KARTIGANER: And the third thing--

MR. VAN LEEUWEN 
t e l l y o u . 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: No s e n s e i n g o i n g t h r o u g h a l l t h i s 
u n t i l a f t e r t h e Z o n i n g Board o f A p p e a l s b e c a u s e h e 
d o e s n ' t know i f h e ' s g o i n g t o g e t t h e v a r i a n c e s y e t . 

MR. SCHIEFER: T h a t map i s t h e way t h e y , w a n t i t and 
t h e DOT i s g o i n g t o c o n t r o l t h e map, t h e f i n a l map 
I ' d l i k e ; t o s e e w h a t t h e a c t u a l t h i n g s a r e g o i n g t o , 
be t h e way t h e y a r e . 

MR. KARTIGANER: They a r e shown . The a c t u a l t h i n g s 
as t h e y e x i s t r i g h t ribw. T h i s c u r b i n g r i g h t h e r e and 
t h i s c u r b i n g , w h a t w e , h a v e v o i c e d , we h a v e asked, t h e 
DOT and t h e y h a v e n o , t h e y h a v e t a k e n no e x c e p t i o n of 
p u t t i n g i n t h e c u r b i n g j u s t moving t h i s e n t r a n c e b a c k 
t o h e r e and t h i s e n t r a n c e we a r e k e e p i n g t h i s t h e same 
p l a c e . Along 3 2 , w h a t we a r e s h o w i n g i s t h e DOT's 
p r o p o s e d e n t r a n c e l o c a t i o n . The DOT h a s a p r o p o s e d 
e n t r a n c e , r i g h t h e r e a t t l i i s l o c a t i o n . We a r e j u s t 
mak ing t h i s i n t o , o n e mass o v e r h e r e and we a r e p u t t i n g 
i n t h e e n t r a n c e , t h e DOT h a s an. e n t r a n c e back h e r e and 
we w a n t t o p u t i t r i g h t h e r e s o w e ' l l j u s t h a v e a 
s i n g l e e n t r a n c e . They w i l l , b e c o n s t r u c t i n g i t t h e way 
t h e i r c u r r e n t p l a n i s . We c a n ' t h a v e them make t h a t 
c h a n g e a t t h i s t i m e b e c a u s e t h e - c o n f i g u r a t i o n s o f t h e 
pumps . . ' 

MR. MC CARVILLE:. T h i s p a r t i c u l a r p l a n y o u ' r e s h o w i n g 
u s , i s t h a t w h o l l y u t i l i s e d t h e p r o p e r t y b e i n g u s e d as 
p a r k i n g by y o u r n e i g h b o r s , ? 

MR. JIM MORAN: I ' m from Mob i l O i l . I t h i n k I was by 
t h e r e t h e o t h e r day and t h e DOT c u r b i n g t h a t t h e v h a y e 
l a i d o u t c u t s o f f any A c c e s s t o t h e r e a r p r o p e r t y b u t 
i f t h e y w e r e n ' t d o i n g t h a t , ; w e w o u l d , by c o n s t r u c t i o n 
o f t h e c a r wash -v /he re i t i s and t h e o t h e r t h i n g s t h a t 
a r e g o i n g t o go b a c k t h e r e > t h a t a c c e s s wou ld no l o n g e r 
be t h e r e . •_ '/ "' ' ' , ' ' ' - , ' 

MR. MG CARVILLE: Thank y o u , ; , . ; . , : 

- 2 2 -
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n MR. SCHIEFER: This parking will be cut out? 

MR. MC CARVILLE: Yes, there's an illegal driveway. 

MR. DUBALDI: The trash enclosure is going to be put in 
the way. 

MR. VAN LEBUWEN: I don't know if it goes back that far. 

MR. SCHIEFER: McDonald's owns the piece of land and 
they have today there was nothing in there. I noticed 
it but tliat's the piece you're talking about. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: I portion of it is on the Mobil— 

MR. MORAN: The changes in the grades would totally 
eliminate right now we don't utilize, we grade off and 
then there's a flat area and the grade is going to 
entirely change and that's virtually going to disappear. 

MR. SCHIEFER: The DOT will eliminate our problem, here. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: Can we take a look at your elevations? 

MR. KARTIGANER: Sure. All right, the elevations we 
have some photos also of—-

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Couldn't you guys design a little 
bit different building than just a box dropped out of 
the sky by an airplane? 

MR. KARTIGANER: Building is sort of modern, it's a 
gas station. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Looks like somebody dropped it out 
of an airplane. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: They all look like boxes.-

MR. SCHIEFER:, There's the palm trees there. 

MR., KARTIGANER: We'll put the palm trees in there. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: With this kind of building, we'd 
like to see a very extensive landscaping. 

MR. KARTIGANER: Well, I think— 

MR. MC CARVILLE: Including the trees in the drawing. 
It's gotten to the point where there are just so many 
of these we have at least applications for three on 
Route 32 nov7 we got several in existence and all over 

•23-
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the area you look at shoe boxes with a little convenience 
store in it. They aire convenient, they arei' easy to get 
in and out of but there comes a time when ydu have to 
take.a look at what is happening. 

MR. KARTIGANER: Well, what I can point out like as 
far £is that Vails Gate corner,, probably the; nicest 
kept up and maintained property in that whole little 
area is that Mobil station. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: The old Hess station is very well 
maintained. 

MR. MC CARVILLE: I am not overly enthused about the 
particular design that you are proposing. 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'm not either. 

MR. MC,CARVILLE: But that's corporate. 

MR. SGHIEFER: If it's a corporate design, you can do 
something, make.it a little more attractive by land­
scaping and you have already agreed to do that. 

MR. KARTIGANER: 

MR. MC-CARVILLE 

MR. KARTIGANER: 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN 
plan. 

We have agreed to do that. 

Some emphasis should be put--

WeMl put~ 

I m.ake a motion to approve this site 

MR. MC CARVILLE: I'll second it. 

MR. SGHIEFER: Motion has been made and seconded we 
approve the Mobil Oil Site Plan on Route 32 and 94. 
Any discussion? 

ROL: 

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

D CALL: 

VanLeeuwen 
McCarville 
Lander 
Dubaldi 
Schiefer 

No 
No 
No 
No 

. No 

MR. EDSALL: You,may want to put in the record the 
fact that you have looked at a variety of arrangements 
and this appears to be the best internal traffic 
arrangement and because of this . final best isite plan 

-24-
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arrangement, it created a need for a ,,variance. I don • t 
want them to ihisunderstand that you haven't reviewed ' 
it. Is that avfair reflection of where we stand?-

MR. SCHIEFER: Anyone have any objection to that going 
into tlie minutes to go to the Zoning Board of Appeals 
along with the plan? 

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: No. , • 

MR. SCHIEFER: You want one of these plans stamped? 

MR. BABCOCK:. Just signed by you. 

-.̂ "̂  



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application-of 

MOBIL OIL CORPORATION 

# 81-28 . , 

DECISION GRANTING 
VARIANCE 

X 

WIEREAS, MOBIL OIL CORPORATION of 610 \^ite Plains Road, 

Scarsdale, New York 10583 , has made applicntion before the 

and 

January 

WHEREAS, a public hearing V7as held on the 11th day of 

, 19 82 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Tovm Hall, 

Zoning Board of Appeals for area variance for the purposes of: 

construction of canopies over gasoline islands for self-service concept ; 

New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the applicant appeared by its agent, Mr. J. L. 

Goodno, Real Estate Division ; and 

l̂ JHEREAS, the application was unopposed ; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Tovm of New 

Windsor makes the following findings of fact in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents 

and businesses as prescribed by law and published in The Sentinel,• also 

as required by. law. 

2. The evidence shows: that there will be no major 

structural changes to the property in question except for canopies added 

over the gasoline islands which will be changed to self-•service 

3. The evidence shov7s : there will be no changes in the 

character of the neighborhood 



l^EREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals makes the following 

findings of law in this matter: 

1. The evidence shows that the applicant will encounter 

practical difficulty if the area variance requested is not granted. 

2. The proposed variance will not result in substantial 

detriment to adjoining properties or change the character of the neigh­

borhood. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Tovm of 

New - .Winds or grant ,49/54 ft. sideyard variances for corner lot to. applican 

ihnjacx:ordance with;̂^̂^̂^̂  

>-v^;y-;;/;'^s^ ''^^; .^\X':''^''''•'••'":''•''^•••^^ .•'̂ - '•'^'''\'':', 

,•;' -v' : V R^ Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals 

of ,the TovTn.of Neŵ ;̂\̂^ decision: to the Town 

Clerk, Town Planning Board; and applicant; ' • 

:Date.d: Janikary. 25, 1982:. . , V -:, 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

' ,55^vUNipN'AVENUE.•,,', 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 ^ 

1763 

June 1,8,, 199 1 

Karti.ganer Associates, P.C. 
555 Blooming Grove Turnpike 
New Windsdr,iNY, 12553 

Attn:, Chris FUl,lam 

Re::. 500 f t . V a r i a n c e L i s t . 
Tax Map P a r c e l 6 9 - 4 - 2 6 . 2 . , " 
Mblpiil Oi V Gorp . ;. 

Dear 'S i r s :• •. ' ;;:;,v '•' '•'•'• !̂  

According to our records, the attached ,11 st of property owners are 
within-five hundred (500) feet of the.above mentioned property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00 

Please remit the balance, of $'30.00 to the Town Clerk, Town of New 
Windsor, NY. 

Sincerely, 

LESLIE COOK , 
Sole Assessor, 

LC/cp 
Attachments 

cc: Patricia Barnhart 

* * ; • / > , ; 

•mmismm mjmiemmmmmm :mf;&em 
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V . G . R V A s s o c i a t e s 
c / o Howard y . R o s e n b T u m 
3 00 M a r t i n e Ave . 
White Plains, NY 10601 

Steve Prekas 
3 Warden,CircTe '. 
Newburgh, NY 12553 :;• 

Steve Prekas 
c/o ACSIS Foods Inc. 
1 Topaz Ct. , \̂  
Spring Valley, NY. 10977 

Paul & Virginia Casaccjo 
4 1, Barclay. Rd . 
New Windsor, NY -̂ 12553 

Joseph A. & Robert Primavera , 
P.O..Box 477 -
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Angelo'Rosmarino Enterprises, Inc. 
P.O. Box 3 92 • 
Vails Gate, NY , 12584 , -

, . " • • ' • ' ' • ' , ' . ' 

Hess Realty Corp. 
1 Hess PIaza 
Woodbridge', NJ 0 7 095 

Louis Korngold M.D. 
135 Strawtown Road 
W Nyack, NY 10994 

Brambury Associates 
7 65 Elmgrove Road 
Rochester, NY 14624 

TGS Associates Inc. 
15 East Market St. 
Red Hook, NY 1257 1 

3 & S Properties Inc. 
123 Quaker/Road 
Highland Mill ŝ , NY 10930 

Conna Corporation 
c/o Convenient Industries of;America, Inc. 
Real Estate.: Dept.,^P.Q. Box. 357 10 
Louisville, KY 4023 2 

El 1 a Brewer : 
Box 527^ 
Vails G'ate, NY 12584. 

Wilbur Brewer . 
. P".G. Bbx. ,610 ' •' ̂' ;. .: '•/•' ':•.:-•"• 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

;<i^,^:»vAi^;*»v 



.Mary McMilTeh 
P..0.'. \Box' "Is3 • 
Vails Gate,:'NY 1258/i. 

Russell A.; Jr. & Ruth Ann Brewer , 
Route '9̂  Box 103 , 
Vails' Gate, NY 12584 . 

Helen & Ida Mae & Michael Brewer 
P.O. Box 293 ' 
Vails Gate, NV 12584 

Beatrice Deyo &,Hannah Marie Scherf & Lawrence Arthur Scherf 
P.O. Box 293 
Vails.Gate,,NY 12584 

Central Hudson Gas &; Electric Corp. 
284 South Ave. „ 
Poughkeepsie, NY , 1260 1 

Herbert Slepoy & Fred Gardner 
104 S Central Ave, 
Valley Stream, NY 11580 

McDonalds Corp. 031/0159 
P.O'. Box 66207 • 
AMF Ohare v 
Chicago, Illinois 60666 

Constantine Leonardo 
1 8 Oa k 31. • , 
Newburgh, NY .12550 

Samuel Leonardo : 
7 Dogwood Hills Rd. 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

Apache Associates, 
52 Elm St.. 
Huntington, NY 11743 

New Windsor Volunteer Ambulance Corp Inc. 
55 5 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

C P Mans ,: 
P.O. Box 247 
Vails Gate, NY 12584 

Brian K. & Eri'dgette A. Vander Maas 
12 Truex Dr . , 
New Windsor, NY 1*2553 ,, ' 

Michael A. & Michael R. Fernandez " ., -
9 T r u e x Dv. , ,-, \/ ' -'/•"••''••'/:, '/ ̂  .;,l-. ̂'-.•'• ,-•"/''•', 
N e w W i n d s o r , N Y 1 2 5 5 3 ; . . '--̂  
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William & Andrew & Jacqueline Slepoy 
1303 Harbor Rd 
Hewlett, NY 1 155̂ 7 

fc i"!, ^ ijtj't"* <'-l*-4f«!*1*|» 



CAST IRON FRAME AND GRA TE 
CAMPBELL NO. 2546 O.A.E. 

' I II 

«dU 

-NOTE: INSTALL FRAME AND GRATE 
TO MATCH SLOPE OF PAVEMENT 

TOP OF CONC. CURB 

FINISHED PAVEMENT 

11-

6 IN. 

i 
JO IN. 

TJNLESS 
OTHERWISE I 
SHOWN I 
SEE /V07F^^^ . 

^ 

BRICK AND/OR 
CEMENT MORTAR 

' AS REQUIRED 

PRECAST CONCRETE BOX 

-A-LOK GASKET 
CONNECTOR O.A.E 

•UITTTLI 6 IN. CRUSHED STONE 

cnoN FRONT $£CWH 
UNDISTURBED SOIL 

TYPICAL CA TCH BASIN W/ CURB INLET 
N.LS. NOTE: 

SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
N.Y.S.D.O.T. SPEC. 706.04. CATCH BASIN 
TYPE V " UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON 
PLAN. 

N/F 
FRANCHISE REALTY 

INTERSTATE CORPORATION 

TRASH 
ENCLOSURE 

40' SIDEYARD SETBACK 

JO' SANITARY 
SEWER EASEMENT 

EXISTING-
MANHOLEi 

W'-O 
«•—«» 

TO HIGHLAND MILLS NEW YORK STATE ROUTE 52 

REPRODUCTION OF THIS DOCUMENT IN 
WHOLE OR IN PART IS PROHIBITED 
EXCEPT WITH THE PERMISSION OF 
THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF 
SECTION 7209 (2) OF THf NFW YORK 
STATE EDUCAHON LAW. 

SITE PLAN 

20 FT 20 FT 40 FT 80 FT 

SCALE : 1 IN ^ 20 FT 

S 

I 7K 
REV 

<r^/r 

MSU 

MSO 

MSO 

DR 

>7Ar 

URC 

URC 

MRC 

CK 

^i' JuA/im/ 

/ J MAY 1991 

1 APRIL 1991 

9 NOV 1990 

DA It 

//> M^ i s A9 <^t^^A/^/vrs 
REUSED SHE LAYOUT 

NOTES : 
1. BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY INFORMATION BASED UPON 

SURVEY PREPARED BY DENNIS E WALDEN, L.S., LICENSE NO. 47555, 
DATED 22 JANUARY 1990. 

2. TAX LOT DATA SHOWN HEREON IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TAX 
ASSESSMENT MAP OF THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 

3. ELEVATIONS ARE BASED ON A DATUM BENCHMARK SET AS AN X-CUT 
ON THE EASTERLY CAP BOLT OF THE HYDRANT IN THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF THE LOT 

4. ZONING INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 

5. LOCATIONS OF SUBSURFACE UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON 
THE FIELD SURVEY AND LOCATION OF PHYSICAL SURFACE EVIDENCE 
WHICH CORRELA TES WITH THE PLANS ON RLE IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN ENGINEER, TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. 

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY THE EXISTENCE OF SUBSURFACE UTILIIVES 
PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION. 

7. MOBIL PROJECT MANAGER: 

50 BROADWAY 
HAWTHORNE, N.Y. 10532 

8. NO PHYSICAL EVIDENCE OF THE LOCA TION OF MUNICIPAL WA TER 
SERVICE TO SERVICE STATION FOUND AT THE TIME OF FIELD SURVEY 

9. LOCA VON AND SIZE OF EXISTING WATER LINE WAS ACQUIRED FROM 
MAPS ON FILE AT THE NEW WINDSOR TOWN HALL. THIS LOCATION 
IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. 

10. CONTOUR INTERVAL FOR FINISHED CONTOURS IS 0.5 FT 

11. INSTALLATION OF BUILDINGS, SIGNS, MPD'S, TRASH ENCLOSURES, 
AND OTHER ON SITE APPERATUS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS PER 
MOBIL STANDARD DETAILS, LA TEST REVISION. 

12. ENTRANCES: CURBING Sc STORM DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHOWN 
ADJACENT TO ROUTES 32 & 94 WERE OBTAINED FROM N.Y.S.D.O.T. 
DESIGN DRWAINGS FOR THE "RECONSTRUCTION OF ROUTE 94 
INTERSECTIONS WITH ROUTES 32 Sc 300, STATE HIGHWAYS 42. 
9033, 154, AND 9457 IN THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE 
COUNTY, NEW YORK. 

13. UNDERGROUND TANKS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORD ACE WITH 
ALL FEDERAL. STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. TANK SIZES AND 
USES ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

TANK A = WM, REGULAR UNLEADED 
TANK B = 10M, REGULAR UNLEADED 
TANK C = WM, SUPER UNLEADED + 
TANK D = WM, SPECIAL UNLEADED 

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTA'tfllNG ALL 
APPLICABLE PERMITS. ] 

A 

15. EXISTING UNDERGROUND FUEL TANKS SHALL BE REMOVED IN STRICT 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 6 NYCRR PART 613. THE 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR FIRE INSPECTORS OFFICE AND THE NEW YORK 
STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION SHALL BE 
NOWIED PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. 

PARKING REQUIREMENTS 
PARKING 

4 EACH PER SERVICE BAY X 0 BAYS = 

1 EACH PER 300 SOFT - FLR. AREA = 924 SOFT 
HANDICAPPED SPACES 

REQUIRED PROVIDED 

0 0 

TOTAL = 

VARIANCE TABLE A 
BULK ITEM 

SITE AREA 

FRONT YARD: 
CAR WASHx 
CANOPY: 

REAR YARD: 
CAR WASH: 

SIDE YARD: 
CANOPY: 

REQUIRED 

4 0 , 0 0 0 8 . 

60 f t . 
60 f t . 

30 f t . 

30 f t . 

f . 

To 
To 

PROVIDED 

3 8 , 1 7 0 s . f . 

39 f t . 
Rt 94 - 24 f t . 
Rt 32 - 56 f t . 

17 f t . 

27 f t . 

VARIANC 
REQUE8TE 

1 , 8 3 0 a 

2 1 f t . 
36 f t . 
4 f t . 

13 f t . 

3 f t . 

w 

-^ 

PROPOSED CURB — 
EXISTING WATER LINE 
EXISVNG GAS LINE 
EXISVNG SANITARY SEWER 

EXISTING STORM DRAIN 

EXISVNG CURB 
NEW 2 IN. WA TER 
EXISVNG STORM DRAIN 

EXISVNG .5' CONTOURS 
NEW .5' CONTOURS 
EXISTING HYDRANT 

Q 

B 
S 

'XL> 

D 

- o -

MPD 
WM 

V.R. 

PROPOSED STORM DRAIN 
EXISVNG MAN HOLE 
PROPOSED AREA LIGHTS 
NEW CATCH BASIN 
EXISVNG CATCH BASIN 
EXISVNG UVUTY POLES 
EXISVNG LIGHT POST 
EXISVNG TRAFFIC SIGNS 
PROP. MULV PUMP DISP. 
10,000 GALLONS 
VAPOR RECOVERY 

SITE IN FORM A VON 
LOCA VON 

OWNER/APPLICANT: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

OWNER: 
MOBIL OIL CORP, 
PO BOX 290 
DALLAS, TEXAS 7522) 

APPLICANT: 
MOBIL OIL CORP. 
50 BROADWAY 
HAWTHORN NY 10532 

TAX MAP DESIGNATION 

LOT AREA : 

BUILDING AREA: 

ZONED : 

EXISTING USE : 

PROPOSED USE : 

SEC. 9 BLK, 4 LOT 26.2 

0.978± ACRES (42,606 SQ. FT,) 

924 SO. FT 

"C - DESIGN SHOPPING 

SERVICE STATION AND SNACK SHOP 

REBUILD AND UPGRADE OF EXISTING STATION. 
USE PERMITTED BY SPECIAL PERMIT BY 
PLANNING BOARD, 

BULK REGULATIONS: ZONE C - DESIGN SHOPPING USES B-5 fc A - 1 

ITEM REQVIRED 

SITE AREA 4 0 , 0 0 0 s . f . 

*NET AREA REFLECTS TOT. AREA LESS 30* 

LOT WIDTH 

FRONT YARD: 
SALES BUILDING: 
CAR WASH: 
CANOPY: 

REAR YARD: 
SALES BUILDING: 
CAR WASH: 
CANOPY: 

SIDE YARD: 
SALES BUILDING: 
CAR WASH: 
CANOPY: 

200 ft. min. 

60 ft. min. 
60 ft. min. 
60 ft. min. 

30 ft. min. 
30 ft. min. 
30 ft. min. 

30 ft. min. 
30 ft. min. 
30 ft. min. 

PROVIDED 

GROSS:42,606 s.f. 
* NET :38,170 s.f. 

SAN. SEWER (BASEMENT. 

213 ft. 

MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT: 
SALES BUILDING: 25 ft. max. 
CAR WASH: 5.7 ft. max. 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

PAVED AREA 

OPEN AREA 

50% 

N/A 

N/A 

* DENOTES THOSE BULK REGULATION ITEMS 
BEE VARIANCE TABLE THIS SHEET. 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

75 f t . 
39 f t . 
TO RT. 9 4 - 2 4 f t 
TO RT. 3 2 - 5 6 f t 

91 f t . 
17 f t . 
115 f t . 

96 f t . 
78 f t . 
27 f t . 

1 0 . 5 f t . 
1 2 . 2 f t . 

4% 

70% 

26% 

REQUIRING A VARIANCE. 

MAXIN0N BUILDING HEIGHT: 
CAR WASH: 5.7 ft. 12.2 ft. 6.5 ft. 

REVISIONS AS HtH PLANNING BHU. COMMtNlS 

REVISIONS AS PER TOWN ENGINEERS COkiMENlS 

DESCRIPTION 
•M 

KARTIGANER ASSOCIATES, P.C. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 
555 BLOOMING GROVE TURNPIKE, NEWBURGH, N.Y. 12550 
PH: 9 1 4 - 5 6 2 - 4 3 9 1 FAX: 91 4 - 5 6 2 - 4 3 9 5 

Mobil Oil Corporation 
MARKETING Sc REFINING DIVISION 1 - U.S. 

MARKEVNG AND OPERAVONS DEPARTMENT 

FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA 22037 

mmmm 

SITE PLAN - REBUILD 
for SERVICE STATION 06N2X in iho 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

SCALE : 1 IN. ^ 20 FT SHEET: ' OF: ' 
DATE : 30 MARCH 1990 
DWG. NO.: s-1 
DR/<>m : MSO 
CHECKED : M.c. JOB NO : 8904^. 00 


